

# INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY JOURNAL



### **BELIPO'S MISSION STATEMENT**

"To build a modern intellectual property system that values and protects the vibrant creative culture of Belize"

## **CONTENTS**

TRADEMARKS:	Page Numbers
APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION	4 – 35
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION CORRECTION	36
REGISTERD TRADEMARKS	37 - 39
MADRID:	
INTERNATIONAL APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION UNDER THE MADRID PROTOCOL	40 – 48
NOTE:	
CFE - International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement	nt (Eighth Edition)

#### **TRADEMARKS**

#### (3rd ISSUE)

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the below-cited application, should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 24th day of May, 2024



MARK: CFE(9): 26.11.12

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17427.21 FILING DATE: 17th November, 2021

APPLICANT: FUJITSU LIMITED of 1-1, Kamikodanaka 4-Chome, Nakahara-Ku, Kawasaki-Shi, Kanagawa 211-8588 Japan

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 7 metalworking machines; mining machines; construction machines; loading and unloading machines; electromechanical machines for chemical industry; ironing machines for textile articles; paper making machines; material production and processing machines; printing presses; bookbinding apparatus and machines for industrial purposes; glassware manufacturing machines; painting machines; packaging machines; wrapping machines; machines for processing plastics; machines for manufacturing semiconductors; rubber manufacturing machines; motors, other than for land vehicles; machine coupling and transmission components, except for land vehicles, and parts therefor; springs [parts of machines]; brake pads, other than for vehicles; valves [parts of machines]; curtain drawing devices, electrically operated; door openers, electric; 3D printers; 2 cash registers; automated teller machines [ATM]; fire alarms; gas alarms; burglar alarms; laboratory apparatus and instruments; photographic equipment; cinematographic machines and apparatus; optical apparatus and instruments; measuring apparatus; surveying apparatus and instruments; regulating apparatus, electric; batteries, electric; solar batteries; ohmmeters; oscillographs; galvanometers; electric loss indicators; wavemeters; cables, electric; telecommunications equipment; intercommunication apparatus; transmitters (telecommunication); remote control apparatus; radiotelegraphy sets; radiotelephony sets; radio beacon machines and apparatus; personal digital assistants; smartphones; wearable computers; wearable video display monitors; optical character readers; credit card terminals; interfaces for computers; computer keyboards; monitors [computer hardware]; Thin client computers; electronic tags for goods; integrated circuit cards [smart cards]; chips [integrated circuits]; downloadable cryptographic keys for receiving and spending cryptocurrency; central processing units [processors]; data processing apparatus; transistors [electronic]; laptop computers; bar code readers; light-emitting diodes [LED]; microprocessors; mouse [computer peripheral]; identity cards, magnetic; USB flash drives; readers [data processing equipment]; quantum dot light-emitting diodes[QLED]; computers; computer programs, recorded; computer programs, downloadable; computer peripheral devices; scanners [data processing equipment]; printers for use with computers; hard disk drives; semi-conductors; printed circuits; printed circuit boards; wafers for integrated circuits; computer memory devices; computer hardware; computer servers; computer software, recorded; monitors[computer hardware]; central processing units [processors]; microprocessors; Industrial X-ray apparatus; magnetic object detectors; ultrasonic flaw detectors; ultrasonic sensors; Virtual reality headsets adapted for use in playing video games; game programs for home video game machines; electronic circuits and CD-ROMs recorded with programs for hand-held games with liquid crystal displays; electronic circuits and CD-ROMs recorded with automatic performance programs for electronic musical instruments; phonograph records; downloadable music files; prerecorded videotapes; compact discs [audio-video]; downloadable image files; electronic publications, downloadable; game programs for arcade video game machines; simulators for the steering and control of vehicles; sports training simulators; magnetic cores; resistance wires; electrodes, other than welding electrodes or medical electrodes; humanoid robots with artificial intelligence; virtual private network [VPN] hardware; virtual private network[VPN]operating software; 11 drying apparatus for chemical processing; recuperators for chemical processing; steamers for chemical processing; evaporators for chemical processing; distillers for chemical processing; heat exchangers for chemical processing; chemical fibre drying installations; boilers, other than parts of machines; air conditioning apparatus for industrial use; industrial humidifiers; industrial air purifiers; industrial dehumidifiers; freezers for industrial purposes; laundry drying machines; water purification installations; lighting apparatus and installations; electric lamps; electric fans for personal use; electrically heated carpets; heating pads, electric, not for medical purposes; blankets, electric, not for medical purposes; heating cushions, electric, not for medical purposes; footmuffs, electrically heated; socks, electrically heated; electrically heated clothing; immersion heaters; heaters, electric, for feeding bottles; USB-powered cup heaters, USB powered hand warmers; hair driers for household purposes; water purifying apparatus for household purposes; fireplaces, domestic; wicks adapted for oil stoves; cooking apparatus and installations for commercial use; industrial dish drying machines; dish disinfectant apparatus for industrial purposes; cooking utensils, electric; sinks; tap water faucets; level controlling valves in tanks; pipe line cocks [spigots]; waste water treatment tanks; septic tanks for industrial purposes; solar water heaters; gas-fired water heaters; septic tanks for household purposes; bath fittings; air deodorizing apparatus; deodorizing apparatus, not for personal use; toilets[water-closets]; prefabricated bathrooms sold as a unit; industrial furnaces; nuclear reactors; 16 pastes and other adhesives for stationery or household purposes; sealing wax; printers' reglets; printing type; addressing machines; inking ribbons; electric staplers for offices; sealing machines for offices; stamp cancelling machines; drawing instruments; typewriters; mimeographs[duplicators]; relief duplicators; postage meters for office use; rotary duplicators; paper shredders for office use; marking templates; decorators' paintbrushes; industrial packaging containers of paper; bags [envelopes, pouches]of plastic for packaging; food wrapping plastic film for household use; garbage bags of paper for household purposes; garbage bags of plastic; sewing patterns; tailors' chalk; banners of paper; flags of paper; hygienic hand towels of paper; towels of paper; table napkins of paper; hand towels of paper; handkerchiefs of paper; baggage tags of paper; paper and cardboard; stationery; printed matter; paintings and calligraphic works; photographs[printed]; photograph stands; 35 advertising and publicity services; promoting the goods and services of others through the administration of sales and promotional incentive schemes involving trading stamps; business management analysis; business consultancy; business management; marketing research and analysis; providing information concerning commercial sales; employment agency services; auctioneering; import-export agency services; document reproduction; filing of documents or magnetic tapes [office functions]; compilation of information into computer databases; word processing and typing services; telephone answering service; telephone switch board services; secretarial services; publicity material rental; rental of typewriters and copying machines; office machines and equipment rental; providing commercial information and advice for consumers in the choice of products and services; providing employment information; news clipping services; rental of vending machines; organization of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; organization of trade fairs; internet advertising services; consultancy regarding advertising communication strategies; computerized file management; updating and maintenance of data in computer databases; systemization of information into computer databases; retail services or wholesale services for electrical machinery and apparatus; retail services or wholesale services for printed matter; retail services or wholesale services for paper and stationery; retail services or wholesale services for automobiles; website traffic optimization; search engine optimization; consultancy services in the field of internet marketing; promoting the goods and services of others through advertisements on internet web sites; providing and rental of advertising space on the internet; dissemination of advertising via online communications networks; providing consulting services in the area of global sustainable business solutions; business planning and business continuity consulting; business consulting and information services; business management consulting with relation to strategy, marketing, production, personnel and retail sale matters; consultancy relating to search engine optimization.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 30th June, 2021 under number 2021-081565 in Japan.

AGENT: BARROW & WILLIAMS LLP of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize.



MARK:

CFE(9): 26.11.12

**APPLICATION NUMBER: 17428.21** FILING DATE: 17th November, 2021

APPLICANT: FUJITSU LIMITED of 1-1, Kamikodanaka 4-Chome, Nakahara-Ku, Kawasaki-Shi, Kanagawa 211-8588 Japan

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 36 savings bank services; loans [financing] and discount of bills; currency trading; surety services; acceptance of bill payments; securities lending; acquisition and transfer of monetary claims; safe deposit services; exchanging money; trusteeship of financial futures contracts; fiduciary; debt collection agency services; advisory services relating to credit and debit control; foreign exchange transactions; issuing of letters of credit; brokerage; issuance of tokens of value; agencies for collecting gas or electric power utility payments; collection of payments for goods and services; trading in securities; trading of securities index futures; trading of securities options; trading of overseas market securities futures; agencies for brokerage of securities; agencies for brokerage of securities index futures; agencies for brokerage of securities options; agencies for brokerage of foreign market securities futures; brokerage for securities liquidation; securities underwriting; securities brokerage services; stock exchange quotations; agencies for trading of commodity futures; life insurance brokerage; life insurance underwriting; agencies for non-life insurance; management of buildings; real estate brokerage; rental of buildings; real estate agency services relating to the sale, purchase and leasing of real estate; providing real estate information; real estate management services relating to land; agency services for the leasing or renting of land; leasing of land; real estate agency services relating to the purchase and sale of land; financial assessment of company credit; rental of paper money and coin counting machines; rental of cash dispensers; rental of automated-teller machines; antique appraisal; art appraisal; providing information relating to the appraisal of precious stones; appraisal of used automobiles; charitable fund raising; providing financial information; financial analysis; financial consultancy; 37 construction: construction consultancy; maintenance of building equipment; services of electricians; repair or maintenance of cinematographic machines and apparatus; repair or maintenance of optical machines and instruments; repair or maintenance of photographic machines and apparatus; repair or maintenance of office machines and apparatus; repair or maintenance of air-conditioning apparatus [for industrial purposes]; burner maintenance and repair; repair or maintenance of boilers; installation, maintenance and repair of pumps and pumping stations; repair or maintenance of freezing machines and apparatus; repair or maintenance of electronic machines and apparatus; repair or maintenance of telecommunication machines and apparatus; repair or maintenance of computers; repair or maintenance of telephone apparatus; repair of radio or television sets; repair and maintenance of telecommunications apparatus, other than telephone sets, radio receivers and television receivers; repair or maintenance of consumer electrical appliances; repair or maintenance of power distribution or control machines and apparatus; repair or maintenance of power generators; repair or maintenance of laboratory apparatus and instruments; repair or maintenance of measuring and testing machines and instruments; repair or maintenance of printing or bookbinding machines and apparatus; repair or maintenance of chemical processing machines and apparatus; repair or maintenance of metal working machines and tools; repair or maintenance of machines and systems for manufacturing integrated circuits; repair or maintenance of semiconductor manufacturing machines and systems; repair or maintenance of plastic processing machines and apparatus; installation, maintenance and repair of packaging machines; repair and maintenance of 3D printers; installation and repair of air-conditioning apparatus; 38 telecommunications; broadcasting services; news agency services; rental of telefone sets, facsimile and other communication equipment; transmission of messages and images via computer networks; providing on-line forums for transmission of messages among computer users; streaming of data; electronic data interchange; rental of telecommunications lines; internet access provider services; providing on-line chat rooms for transmission of messages among computer users; providing on-line electronic bulletin boards for transmission of messages among computer users; provision of video conferencing services; transmission of information via optical telecommunication networks; data transmission via telecommunications networks; providing access to telecommunication networks; transmission of videos, movies, pictures, images, text, photos, games, user-generated content, audio content, and information via the internet; electronic transmission and retransmission of sounds, images, documents, messages and data; consultancy, information and advisory services in the field of telecommunication; 40 radiation area decontamination services; providing material treatment information relating to cloth, clothing or fur; metalworking; processing of rubber; processing of plastics; ceramic processing; paper treating; food processing; processing of cinematographic films; photographic enlarging; photographic printing; photographic film development; bookbinding; water treating; recycling of waste and trash; rental of machines and apparatus for film development, photograph printing, photograph enlargement or photograph finishing; rental of machine tools for treating and processing of metals; rental of bookbinding machines; rental of chemical processing machines and apparatus; rental of 3D printers; material treatment information; printing; rental of air-conditioning apparatus; rental of water and air purification equipment; rental of generators; rental of printing machines and apparatus; air deodorizing; rental of machines and apparatus for processing foods; 41 educational services; correspondence courses; arranging and conducting of seminars; providing online electronic publications, not downloadable; publication of texts, other than publicity texts; organization of shows[impresario services]; providing online videos, not downloadable; movie theatre presentations; film production, other than advertising films; film distribution; providing online music, not downloadable; presentation of live show performances; theatre productions; musical entertainment services; production of radio and television programmes; film distribution; production of motion pictures; production of sound and video recordings; operation of video and audio equipment for the production of radio and television programs; organization of sports competitions; entertainment and sporting activities; providing sports facilities; providing amusement facilities; providing facilities for movies, shows, plays, music or educational training; rental of radio and television sets; rental of radio sets; rental of records or sound-recorded magnetic tapes; rental of videotapes; language interpretation; translation; rental of cameras; disc jockey services; art exhibitions; toy rental; rental of amusement machines and apparatus; rental of game machines and apparatus; distance learning services provided on line; training in the field of design, advertising and communication technologies; educational services provided by business correspondence schools; providing electronic publications, not downloadable, from a global computer network; provision of training via a global computer network; computer education training services; training services in the field of computer software development; educational examination; on-line library services, namely, providing electronic library services which feature newspapers, magazines, photographs and pictures via an on-line computer network; arranging and conducting of seminars, congresses, conferences and symposium.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2021 under number 2021-081565 in Japan.

AGENT: BARROW & WILLIAMS LLP of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize.



CFE(9): 27.5.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17817.22 FILING DATE: 1st April, 2022

APPLICANT: KYB Corporation of 4-1, Hamamatsu-cho 2-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 2 electronic control apparatus for power steering system; electronic control apparatus for suspension system; electronic control apparatus for semi-active suspension system of railway cars; electronic control apparatus for active suspension systems of railway rolling stock; electronic control apparatus for electric shock absorbers; electronic control apparatus for electronic valves; electronic control apparatus for hydraulic valves; electronic control apparatus for hydraulic transmission system of drum rotation of concrete mixer trucks; electronic control apparatus for hydraulic pumps; electronic control apparatus for pumps; electronic control apparatus for vehicle engines; electronic control apparatus for oil pumps with electric motors; electronic control apparatus for vibration control system that reduces building shake from wind and earthquakes; electronic apparatus for vehicle transfer cases; electronic control apparatus for motors for vehicles; electronic control apparatus for motors; electronic control apparatus for collecting road surface condition data and information; computer software for vehicle operation control system; electronic circuits; computer programs, downloadable; computer software applications, downloadable; electrical and electronic control apparatus and instruments; solar batteries; electric accumulators; electric batteries; measuring instruments; measuring apparatus; oil analyzers; testing

apparatus not for medical purposes; acceleration sensors; temperature sensors; position sensors for cylinders; position sensors; proximity sensors; sensors [measurement apparatus], other than for medical use; material testing instruments and machines; metal strength testing machines and instruments; durability testing machines and apparatus; fatigue testing machines and instruments; pressure testing machines and instruments; testing machines and instruments for shock absorbers; inspecting apparatus and instruments for road surface conditions; pressure measuring apparatus; electromagnetic coils; vehicle tracking apparatus; global positioning system [GPS] apparatus; GPS navigation device; monitoring apparatus, other than for medical purposes; video surveillance systems; video surveillance cameras; electronic surveillance apparatus; remote control apparatus; remote monitoring apparatus; dashboard cameras; rearview cameras for vehicles; camcorders; transmitters [telecommunication]; wireless communication devices and apparatus; parts and fittings for wireless communication devices and apparatus; telecommunication equipment; personal digital assistants; event recorders; solenoid valves [electromagnetic switches]; simulators for the steering and control of vehicles; vehicle drive training simulators; laser pointers; sunglasses; eyewaer; spectacles; downloadable music files; electronic publications; downloadable image files; fire-proof automobile racing suits for safety purposes; fire-resistant clothing; articles of protective clothing for wear by motorcyclists for protection against accident or injury; helmets for motorcyclists.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**AGENT:** Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.



MARK:

CFE(9): 24.15.1, 13; 26.1.1. 18

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17822.22 FILING DATE: 21st March, 2022

APPLICANT: Volvo Trademark Holding AB of c/o AB Volvo, SE 405 08 Göteborg, Sweden

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 12 vehicles and conveyances; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water; air and space vehicles; land vehicles; water vehicles; parts and fittings for vehicles, vehicles, namely cars, vans, sport utility vehicles, motorized golf carts, buses, trucks, tractors, off-road vehicles, dump trucks; vehicle chassis; vehicle bodies; braking systems for vehicles; brake calipers for vehicles; drawbars for trailers; buffers for vehicles bumpers; clutches for land vehicles; engines for land vehicles; electric engines for land vehicles; motors for land vehicles; electric motors for land vehicles; turbines for land vehicles; starter motors for land vehicles; combustion engines for land vehicles; gearboxes for land vehicles; transmissions for land vehicles; transmission shafts for land vehicles; differentials for land vehicles; drive gears for land vehicles; drive shafts for land vehicles; pinions for land vehicles; speed change gears for land vehicles; axles for land vehicles; shafts for land vehicles; couplings for land vehicles; machine couplings and transmission components for land vehicles; steering units for land vehicles; air pumps [vehicle accessories]; anti-dazzle devices for vehicles; anti-theft devices for vehicles; anti-theft alarms for vehicles; steering wheel locks; trailer hitches for vehicles; power take-off transmission units for land vehicles; wheel bearings for land vehicles; wheel trims; balance weights for vehicle wheels; engine mounts for land vehicles; fuel tanks for land vehicles; engine noise shields for vehicles; protective covers for vehicles; radiator grilles for vehicles; front grills for vehicles; fluid reservoirs for vehicles; parts, including components, and accessories to vehicles, namely draught deflectors for vehicles; air deflectors for vehicles; wind deflectors for vehicles; chain deflectors for vehicles; direction indicators for vehicles; hatch boards; upholstery for vehicles; door handles for vehicles; hoods for vehicle engines; horns for vehicles; hubs for vehicle wheels; hub caps; hydraulic circuits for vehicles; tyres; non-skid devices for vehicle tyres; mud flaps for vehicles; brakes for vehicles; servobrakes and compressed-air brakes, antilock brake systems and components; brake pads for automobiles; brake linings for vehicles; vehicle bumpers; mudguards; fenders for land vehicles; vehicle cabs; reversing alarms for vehicles; head-rests for vehicle seats; arm rests for vehicles; doors for vehicles; vehicle seats; vehicle safety-seats; vehicle safety restraints for use with safety seats; safety seats for children, for vehicles; seat covers for vehicles; vehicle head rest covers; safety belts for vehicle seats; sliding roofs for vehicles; sunshine roofs for vehicles; steering columns for vehicles; steering wheels for vehicles; steering linkages for vehicles; suspensions for vehicles; suspension struts for vehicles; struts (non-metallic) parts of vehicles; leaf-springs for vehicle suspensions; coil springs for vehicle suspensions; air springs for vehicle suspension components for cushioning driver's seats and cabs; torsion bars for vehicles; tow bars for vehicles; windows for vehicles; window winding mechanisms for vehicle windows; windscreens; windshields; windscreen wipers; windshield wipers; headlight wipers; windscreen wiper blades; windshield wiper blades; blinds adapted for vehicles; driving mirrors [retrovisors]; vehicle minors [retrovisors]; caps for vehicle fuel tanks; luggage nets for vehicles; luggage carriers for vehicles; bicycle carriers; snow chains for motor vehicles; roof racks; ski racks for vehicles; storage containers adapted for use in vehicles; trim panels for vehicle bodies; spoilers for vehicles; side shields as structural parts of vehicles; vehicle safety seat cushions; air bags [safety devices for automobiles]; car sun blinds; automobile spare wheel holders; spare wheel covers; passenger seat belt pre-tensioners; airbags for vehicles; pneumatic tires; adhesive rubber patches for repairing inner tubes; baby carriages; covers for baby carriages; wheelchairs for invalids; baby, infant and child seats for vehicles; bicycles; rudders; screw-propellers for boats; steering wheels for boats.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 21<sup>st</sup> September, 2021 under number UK00003698108 in the United Kingdom.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: WEBEX

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17891.22 FILING DATE: 29th April, 2022

APPLICANT: Cisco Technology, Inc. of 170 West Tasman Drive, San Jose, California 95134 United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 2 scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signaling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; compact discs; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers; calculating machines; data processing equipment; computers; computer software; fire-extinguishing apparatus; downloadable computer software to facilitate the electronic transmission of information, data, documents, voice, and images over the internet; downloadable computer software which allows users to participate in web-based meetings and classes, with access to data, documents, images and software applications through a web browser; downloadable computer software for accessing, viewing, and controlling remote computers and computer networks; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of articles, papers, and instructional materials in the fields of telecommunications, the internet, training, business, sales, and marketing; computer software that facilitates collaboration among individuals and organizations; computer software for enabling users to communicate, collaborate, and share computer screens, desktops, data, electronic documents, video and applications via the Internet; software to enable uploading, posting, displaying, tagging, editing, organizing, and transmitting images and audiovisual works; software for audio and video conferencing, video and voice communications, instant messaging, Voice over Internet Protocol (VoIP) communication services, application sharing, computer desktop sharing, presence management, document management, application integration; computer software for scheduling and managing calendars, contacts, online meetings; computer telephony software; computer software and hardware for sending, storing, managing, integrating and accessing text and voice messages via telephone, electronic mail, pagers, personal digital assistants, and internal and global computer networks; computer hardware and software for interconnecting, integrating, securing, managing, monitoring, and operating telephony and video conferencing systems; video and audio conferencing systems comprised of endpoint devices, namely, power access and Ethernet cable ports, IP phones, cameras, electronic display interfaces, video display monitors, lighting fixtures,; audio speakers, microphones, and multimedia and video projectors; video and audio conferencing systems comprising endpoint devices, namely, power access and Ethernet cable ports, IP phones, cameras, electronic display interfaces, video display monitors, lighting fixtures, audio speakers, microphones, and multimedia and video projectors, chairs and conference table, and hardware and software for audio and video conferencing, all sold as a unit; headsets for use with computers; telephone headsets; wireless headsets for smartphones; IP phones; video cameras; video monitors; computer software which allows users to participate in web-based meetings and classes and provides access to data, documents, images and software applications through a web browser; computer software that facilitates video and voice communications between parties; communication software that facilitates video and voice communications between parties; 35 business consulting services; business consulting services in the field of web based events, conferences, training programs, learning programs, and seminars; business consulting services in the field of delivering web-based knowledge; business consulting services in the field of online collaboration and collaboration technologies; business consulting services in the fields of sales and marketing; business project management services; business meeting scheduling services; Public and market opinion polling; market studies; organization of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; business investigations; public relations; sales promotion services for third parties; marketing services; 38 telecommunication services, namely, transmission of information, data, documents, images and software applications via the Internet; electronic transmission of data and multimedia documents via computer terminals; telecommunication services, namely, providing web-based multimedia teleconferencing, videoconferencing, and online meeting services that allow simultaneous and asynchronous viewing, sharing, editing, and discussion of documents, data, and images by participants via a web browser; telecommunication services, namely, providing customers and their employees with secure remote access via the internet to private computer networks; web-based real-time multimedia communication services via a website on the Internet for viewing, managing, editing and storing documents; telecommunications services, namely, facilitating online communications for collaboration and training of remote employees of business and government organizations; telecommunications services, namely, providing online collaboration services allowing remote users to access jointly-shared documents, data, calendars, task lists, address books, and discussion forums; telecommunications consultancy services; electronic communication services; voice over internet protocol (VoIP) communication services; consultation in the field of telecommunications; internet broadcasting services, namely, broadcasting and streaming of audio and video recordings of live events and meetings to remote attendees, and online distribution of conference materials and instructional materials in connection therewith; broadcasting programs via a global computer network; streaming of audio, data, video, image material on the Internet; providing on-line forums for transmission of messages among computer users concerning the development, planning, and conducting of multimedia presentations, online meetings, online events, online training, online sales, and online marketing; providing on-line chat rooms and electronic bulletin boards for transmission of messages among users in the field of general interest; instant messaging services; video conferencing services; web conferencing services; providing telephone conferencing services; downloadable computer software which allows users to participate in web-based meetings and classes, with access to data, documents, images and software applications through a web browser; electronic voice messaging services, namely, recording and subsequent transmission of voice messages; Internet telephony services; telecommunication services, namely, providing telecommunication connections to a global computer network and related telecommunication gateway services; on line communication services, namely, providing information via local and global computer networks; electronic mail services; digital transmission of voice, and data; digital transmission services for audio and video data; providing access to telecommunication networks and computer databases; electronic transmission of messages; 41 educational services; training services in the field of audio and video conferencing, meeting and collaboration library; educational services, namely, providing online and in person training in the fields of online meetings, online events, multimedia presentations, computer education training, configuring computer networks, accessing remote computers, customer management, sales, marketing, and topics of general interest to businesses, and distribution of training course materials in connection therewith; educational services, namely, developing and conducting training courses and distribution of training materials in connection therewith for audio and video conferencing, meeting and collaboration subject matters as requested by customers; staff training services, namely, assisting customers with the conduction, production and delivery of online training courses; organization of meetings and conferences; on-line library services, namely, providing electronic library services which feature articles from newspapers, magazines, publications, and websites available via an on-line computer network; Education services, namely, conducting classes and seminars in the field of meeting design and enhancing audience interaction, internal communication and employee engagement; educational examination services; arranging, conducting and organization of seminars; tutoring; arranging and conducting of inperson educational forums; 42 scientific and technological services, namely, research and design; design and development of computer hardware and software; computer services, namely, computer diagnostic services, information technology computer consulting services, and computer software consultation related to enabling real-time communication over the internet; computer services, namely, troubleshooting computer hardware used in connection with transmitting information, data, documents, and images over the internet; application service provider (ASP) services, namely, hosting computer software applications of others; application service provider (ASP) services featuring software in the fields of web-based conferencing, audio conferencing, electronic messaging, document collaboration, video conferencing, and voice and call processing; application service provider (ASP) featuring software for uploading, recording, posting, viewing, displaying, editing, organizing, transmitting, sharing and video, images, audio, data, presentations, documents, voice and multimedia content; providing online non-downloadable software for facilitating the interoperability of multiple software applications; providing online non-downloadable software for creating, editing, delivering, and monitoring multimedia presentations distributed via the internet and telephone to multiple participants; technical support services, namely, troubleshooting of computer software problems provided online, by email and by telephone; computer services, namely, creating an on-line community for registered users to participate in discussions, get feedback from their peers, form virtual communities, engage in social networking, and exchange documents; technology advice provided to internet users by means of a support hotline; consultation services relating to computer hardware, computer software and computer systems; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software to enable uploading, posting, showing, displaying, editing, and transmitting images, video and audiovisual works; Software as a Service (SaaS) services featuring software for facilitating the interoperability of multiple software applications; software as a Service (SaaS) services featuring software for enabling users to identify availability of other users and integrate electronic address books and calendars; Software as a Service (SaaS) services featuring software for facilitating multimedia teleconferencing and videoconference services, instant messaging, electronic mail, and voice over internet protocol (VOIP) communication services; Software as a Service (SaaS) services featuring software for transmitting information, video, voice, audio, and content over a global computer information network; Software as a Service (SaaS) services featuring software for enabling users to communicate, collaborate, and share computer screens, desktops, data, electronic documents, video and applications via the internet; Software as a Service (SaaS) services featuring software for viewing, managing, editing and storing documents via computer networks; Software as a Service (SaaS) services featuring software for scheduling and managing calendars, contacts, online meetings, telephone conferencing, and video conferencing; arranging and conducting of in-person educational forums; Platform as a Service (PaaS); Infrastructure as a Service (IaaS).

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

#### MARK: BRIXSUCRE

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18591.23 FILING DATE: 9th February, 2023

APPLICANT: Químicos y Lubricantes, S.A. of Anillo Periférico 17-36, zona 11, Guatemala City

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 5 preparations for killing weeds; vermin destroying preparations, namely, fungicides, insecticides, herbicides, pesticide; antiparasitic preparations, namely, antitermite.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: SELECTED TORACCOS CFE(9): 25.1.15, 19; 29.1.6

COLOR CLAIM: gray and red

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18785.23 FILING DATE: 16th May, 2023

APPLICANT: Corals Company Limited of Corozal Free Zone, Corozal District, Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 34 cigarettes.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the word "ELEGANTE", when translated to the English language is "ELEGANT".

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "SELECTED TOBACCOS", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

#### MARK: PINSIR

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18862.23 FILING DATE: 5th July, 2023

APPLICANT: Químicos y Lubricantes, S.A. of Anillo Periférico 17-36, zona 11, Guatemala City

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 5 preparations for killing weeds; fungicides; insecticides; herbicides; pesticides; antiparasitic preparations, namely anti termite.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: YOTARO

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18863.23 FILING DATE: 5th July, 2023

APPLICANT: Químicos y Lubricantes, S.A. of Anillo Periférico 17-36, zona 11, Guatemala City

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 preparations for killing weeds; fungicides; insecticides; herbicides; pesticides; antiparasitic preparations, namely anti termite.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: Because We Belize

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18888.23 FILING DATE: 10th July, 2023

APPLICANT: Deborah Elaine McMillan of 65 Burns Avenue, San Ignacio, Cayo, Belize

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>35</u> retail services relating to clothing; retail store services relating to cups and glasses, bumper stickers, and ball point pens.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "BELIZE", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

MARK: LANZADOR

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18954.23 FILING DATE: 18th August, 2023

APPLICANT: AUTOMOBILI LAMBORGHINI S.p.A of Via Modena, 12, 40019 Sant' Agata Bolognese (BO), Italy

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 12 cars; electric cars; spray prevention flaps for vehicles; automobile tires [tires]; automobile hoods; steering wheels for vehicles; anti-theft devices for vehicles; bumpers for automobiles; horns for motor cars; automobile bodies; car seats; automobile engines; motor racing cars; automobile chassis; shock absorbers for automobiles; upholstery for automobiles; electric motors for motor cars; self-driving cars; wheel rims [for automobiles]; automobiles and structural parts therefor; racing seats for automobiles; interior trim parts of automobiles; automatic gearboxes for motor cars; gear shifts for automobiles; powerboats; cycle cars; electric vehicles; bicycles; hybrid cars; brakes for motor cars; disc brake pads for land vehicles; spoilers for vehicles; spoilers for water vehicles; spoilers for land vehicles; air flow spoilers for vehicles; spoilers for air vehicles; hydraulic brake pressure regulators for vehicles; aerodynamic attachments for vehicle bodies; hover boards; civilian drones; camera drones; delivery drones; push scooters [vehicles]; motorized and nonmotorized scooters for personal transportation; folding bikes; electric bicycles; sports bicycles; bicycles; racing bicycles; children's bicycles; bicycle frames; mountain bikes; engines for bicycles; motorcycles; folding electric bicycles; electrically operated wheelchairs; wheelchairs; yachts; motor yachts; scooters; scooters [vehicles]; water scooters; self balancing electric scooters; electric one wheel scooters; motorized scooters for the disabled and those with mobility difficulties; boats; jet boats; pneumatic boats; inflatable boats; ships; motorbikes; 28 toy cars; scale model vehicles; racing car games; toy pedal cars; toy vehicle tracks; kits of parts[sold complete] for making toy model cars; scale model cars[toys];radio controlled toy model cars; sports equipment; sports games; arcade games machines; electronic games; electronic hand-held game units; racing car games; hand-held electronic games; electronic games for the teaching of children; toys, games, and play things; jigsaw puzzles; drones[toys]; scooters[toys]; toy bicycles; toy boats; toy scooters.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: BORN SOCIAL

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19022.23 FILING DATE: 22<sup>nd</sup> September, 2023

**APPLICANT: EUROPEAN REFRESHMENTS UNLIMITED COMPANY** of Southgate, Dublin Road, Drogheda, County Meath, Ireland A92 YK7W

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>32</u> beer; mineral water [beverages]; soft drinks, namely sodas; preparations for making aerated water; non-alcoholic beverages, namely, carbonated beverages; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; syrups for beverages.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

AGENT: Estevan Perera & Company LLP of 2118 Guava Street, Belize City, Belize



CFE(9): 3.7.15, 19; 5.7.2

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19039.23 FILING DATE: 3<sup>rd</sup> September, 2023

APPLICANT: CARIBBEAN ORGANIC FOODSTUFF COMPANY LIMITED of 1900 Block 4 Carmelita Village, Orange Walk District, Belize

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 29 cooking oil; french fries; potato chips; 30 flour; chocolate bars; biscuits; noodles; ice-cream; baking powder; bagels; bread crumbs; alimentary pasta; tortilla chips; seasonings.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.



CFE(9): 26.1.1; 26.11.1, 12

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19042.23 FILING DATE: 5th October, 2023

APPLICANT: eData Ltd of 115 Barrack Road, Third Floor, Belize City, Belize

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9** management information system (MIS) software; **42** development, updating and maintenance of software and database system; system design using agile development methods; computer systems integration services; providing virtual computer systems through cloud computing.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP of 15 A Street, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: STINGRAY REEF

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19046.23 FILING DATE: 5th October, 2023

APPLICANT: BLAZING STINGRAYS LTD of 4th Floor, The Matalon Coney Drive Belize City, Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 36 apartment rental services; real estate agency services relating to the purchase and sale of buildings; real estate agency services relating to the purchase and sale of land; real estate management of vacation homes; real estate listing services for housing rentals and apartment rentals; providing real estate information relating to property and land; provision of information relating to real estate; property management; rental of apartments and offices; rental of property; rental of houses; real estate affairs; apartment house management; real estate agency services; real estate brokerage; real estate management; financial evaluation [insurance, banking, real estate]; rental of real estate; capital investment; real estate services; 43 accommodation reservation services; arranging and providing temporary accommodation; arranging of accommodation for tourists; arranging of accommodation for holiday makers; bistro services; booking services for accommodation; guesthouses; providing guesthouse services; resort lodging services; temporary accommodation services; rental of temporary accommodation; temporary accommodation reservations; tourist home services; snack-bar services; restaurant services; rental of meeting rooms; personal chef services; canteen services; accommodation bureau services [hotels, boarding houses]; bar services; hotel services.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP of 15 A Street, Belize City, Belize

#### (2<sup>nd</sup> ISSUE)

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the below-cited application, should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of June, 2024



CFE(8): 29.1.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16793.21 FILING DATE: 18th February, 2021

APPLICANT: INVERSIONES ATLANTIDA S.A. of Bancatlan Square, Boulevard Central America, Tegucigalpa, Municipality of the Central District, Department of Francisco Morazán, Honduras, Central America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 36 financial trust operations; monetary exchange operations.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: BARROW & WILLIAMS LLP of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 29.1.1, 18; 29.1.1, 2

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16794.21 FILING DATE: 18th February, 2021

APPLICANT: INVERSIONES ATLANTIDA S.A. of Bancatlan Square, Boulevard Central America, Tegucigalpa, Municipality of the Central District, Department of Francisco Morazán, Honduras, Central America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 36 financial trust operations; monetary exchange operations.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "EXPRESS", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: BARROW & WILLIAMS LLP of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 26.1.1, 18; 29.1.1, 3

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16795.21 FILING DATE: 18th February, 2021

**APPLICANT: INVERSIONES ATLANTIDA S.A.** of Bancatlan Square, Boulevard Central America, Tegucigalpa, Municipality of the Central District, Department of Francisco Morazán, Honduras, Central America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 36 financial trust operations; monetary exchange operations.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: BARROW & WILLIAMS LLP of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 24.9.2; 26.1.2, 16

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17243.21 FILING DATE: 8th September, 2021

APPLICANT: FABRICA DE JABON LA CORONA, S.A. DE C.V. of CARLOS B. ZETINA #80 PARQUE INDUSTRIAL XALOSTOC C.P. 55348 ECATEPEC DE MORELOS; ESTADO DE MEXICO; MEXICO

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 3 non-medicated liquid soap; cakes of toilet soap; cleaning preparations; laundry bleaching preparations; detergents, other than for use in manufacturing operations and for medical purposes; fabric softeners for laundry use; liquid laundry detergents; powder laundry detergents; dishwashing detergents; general purpose cleaning, polishing, and abrasive liquids and powders; non-medicated dentifrices; 29 oils for food; edible fats.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the words "FÁBRICA DE JABÓN LA CORONA", when translated to the English language is "SOAP FACTORY THE CROWN".

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "FÁBRICA DE JABÓN", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

## **PIER 21**

MARK:

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17773.22 FILING DATE: 16th March, 2022

APPLICANT: HACK LTD. of 60/2, Melita Street, Valletta, VLT 1122, Malta

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 32 non- alcoholic flavored carbonated beverages; cocktails, non-alcoholic; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; juices; mixed juices; flavored waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; lithia water; seltzer water; waters [beverages]; table waters; carbonated water; aerated water; mineral water [beverages]; aperitifs, non-alcoholic; smoothies; rice-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; sovabased beverages, other than milk substitutes; whey beverages; aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; non-alcoholic dried fruit beverages; nonalcoholic fruit juice beverages; energy drinks; protein-enriched sports beverages; isotonic beverages; softdrinks; non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic honey-based beverages; non-alcoholic beverages flavored with coffee; non-alcoholic beverages flavored with tea; shandy; barleywine [beer]; ginger beer; malt beer; beer; non-alcoholic essences for making beverages; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; extracts of hops for making beer; orgeat; kvass; lemonades; beer-based cocktails; beer wort; malt wort; grape must, unfermented; must; pastilles for effervescing beverages; prowders for effervescing beverages; preparations for making carbonated water; preparations for making aerated water; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; cider, non-alcoholic; syrups for beverages; syrups for lemonade; soda water; sorbets [beverages]; sarsaparilla [non-alcoholic beverage]; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages]; 33 hard seltzer; sugarcane-based alcoholic beverages; pre-mixed alcoholic beverages, other than beer-based; alcoholic beverages containing fruit; alcoholic beverages, except beer; grain-based distilled alcoholic beverages; distilled beverages; hydromel [mead]; piquette; brandy; rice alcohol; bitters; anise [liqueur]; anisette [liqueur]; aperitifs; arak [arrack]; spirits [beverages]; cocktails; curacao; digestifs [liqueurs and spirits]; alcoholic essences; alcoholic extracts; fruit extracts, alcoholic; gin; kirsch; peppermint liqueurs; liqueurs; perry; rum; sake; cider; wine; vodka; whisky; alcoholic carbonated beverages, except beer.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: BARROW & WILLIAMS LLP of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: GLOWSTICK

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17774.22 FILING DATE: 16th March, 2022

APPLICANT: HACK LTD. of 60/2, Melita Street, Valletta, VLT 1122, Malta

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 32 non- alcoholic flavored carbonated beverages; cocktails, non-alcoholic; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; juices; mixed juices; flavored waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; lithia water; seltzer water; waters [beverages]; table waters; carbonated water; aerated water; mineral water [beverages]; aperitifs, non-alcoholic; smoothies; rice-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; soyabased beverages, other than milk substitutes; whey beverages; aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; non-alcoholic dried fruit beverages; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; energy drinks; protein-enriched sports beverages; isotonic beverages; softdrinks; non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic honey-based beverages; non-alcoholic beverages flavored with coffee; non-alcoholic beverages flavored with tea; shandy; barleywine [beer]; ginger beer; malt beer; beer; non-alcoholic essences for making beverages; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; extracts of hops for making beer; orgeat; kvass; lemonades; beer-based cocktails; beer wort; malt wort; grape must, unfermented; must; pastilles for effervescing beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; preparations for making carbonated water; preparations for making aerated water; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; cider, non-alcoholic; syrups for beverages; syrups for lemonade; soda water; sorbets [beverages]; sarsaparilla [non-alcoholic beverages]; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages]; 33 hard seltzer; sugarcane-based alcoholic beverages; pre-mixed alcoholic beverages, other than beer-based; alcoholic beverages containing fruit; alcoholic beverages, except beer; grain-based distilled alcoholic beverages; distilled beverages; hydromel [mead]; piquette; brandy; rice alcohol; bitters; anise [liqueur]; anisette [liqueur]; aperitifs; arak [arrack]; spirits [beverages]; cocktails; curacao; digestifs [liqueurs and spirits]; alcoholic essences; alcoholic

extracts; fruit extracts, alcoholic; gin; kirsch; peppermint liqueurs; liqueurs; perry; rum; sake; cider; wine; vodka; whisky; alcoholic carbonated beverages, except beer.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: BARROW & WILLIAMS LLP of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: MIFLOW

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17775.22 FILING DATE: 16th March, 2022

APPLICANT: HACK LTD. of 60/2, Melita Street, Valletta, VLT 1122, Malta

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 32 non- alcoholic flavored carbonated beverages; cocktails, non-alcoholic; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; juices; mixed juices; flavored waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; lithia water; seltzer water; waters [beverages]; table waters; carbonated water; aerated water; mineral water [beverages]; aperitifs, non-alcoholic; smoothies; rice-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; soyabased beverages, other than milk substitutes; whey beverages; aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; non-alcoholic dried fruit beverages; nonalcoholic fruit juice beverages; energy drinks; protein-enriched sports beverages; isotonic beverages; softdrinks; non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic honey-based beverages; non-alcoholic beverages flavored with coffee; non-alcoholic beverages flavored with tea; shandy; barleywine [beer]; ginger beer; malt beer; beer; non-alcoholic essences for making beverages; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; extracts of hops for making beer; orgeat; kvass; lemonades; beer-based cocktails; beer wort; malt wort; grape must, unfermented; must; pastilles for effervescing beverages; preparations for making carbonated water; preparations for making aerated water; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; cider, non-alcoholic; syrups for beverages; syrups for lemonade; soda water; sorbets [beverages]; sarsaparilla [non-alcoholic beverage]; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages]; 33 hard seltzer; sugarcane-based alcoholic beverages; pre-mixed alcoholic beverages, other than beer-based; alcoholic beverages containing fruit; alcoholic beverages, except beer; grain-based distilled alcoholic beverages; distilled beverages; hydromel [mead]; piquette; brandy; rice alcohol; bitters; anise [liqueur]; anisette [liqueur]; aperitifs; arak [arrack]; spirits [beverages]; cocktails; curacao; digestifs [liqueurs and spirits]; alcoholic essences; alcoholic extracts; fruit extracts, alcoholic; gin; kirsch; peppermint liqueurs; liqueurs; perry; rum; sake; cider; wine; vodka; whisky; alcoholic carbonated beverages, except beer.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: BARROW & WILLIAMS LLP of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: SUNGEN

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17802,22 FILING DATE: 17th March, 2022

APPLICANT: PRYSMIAN S.P.A. of VIA CHIESE, 6 – 20126 MILANO, ITALY

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 2 electric cables; optical cables; fiber optic cables; data cables; photovoltaic apparatus for generating electricity.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: BARROW & WILLIAMS LLP of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize.



APPLICATION NUMBER: 17803.22 FILING DATE: 22<sup>nd</sup> March, 2022

**APPLICANT: TCL Technology Group Corporation** of TCL Technology Building, 17 Huifeng 3rd Road, Zhongkai High Technology Development District, Huizhou, Guangdong, China

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 7** pressing machines; memory chip manufacturing machines; semi-conductor-wafer processing equipment; semi-conductor-wafer processing machines; machines for manufacturing semi-conductors; semi-conductor substrates manufacturing machines; mobile electric power generators; alternators; dynamos; generators of electricity; industrial robots; semi-conductor

substrates manufacturing machines; vapor deposition machines; 9 semi-conductor memory devices; computer software for use in processing semiconductor wafers; encoded electronic chip cards; probes for testing semi-conductors; semi-conductor testing apparatus; uninterruptible electrical power supplies; biochips; semi-conductors; wafers for integrated circuits; semi-conductor chips; semi- conductor wafers; optical fibres [light conducting filaments]; quantum dots [crystalline semi-conductor materials]; optical semi-conductor amplifiers; photovoltaic inverters; solar wafers; silicon wafers; single-crystal silicon wafers; resistances, electric; semi-conductor devices; photodiodes; silicon carbide diodes; super luminescent laser diodes; transistors [electronic]; power distribution boxes for electrical power; distribution transformers; rectifier tubes; rectifier modules; current rectifiers; distribution boxes [electricity]; distribution boards [electricity]; distribution consoles [electricity]: collectors, electric; power units [batteries]: electric apparatus for commutation; photovoltaic installations for generating electricity [photovoltaic power plants]; modules for photovoltaic power generation; photovoltaic cells; photovoltaic modules; accumulators, electric; solar batteries; solar panels for the production of electricity; crystalline silicon solar cells; solar panels for the production of electricity; solar-powered battery chargers; charging stations for electric vehicles; battery cables; 40 production of energy; production of energy by power plants; production of electrical power from renewable sources; rental of electricity generators; rental of electric power generators; rental of generators; generation of electricity from solar energy; generation of electricity from wind energy; treatment of semi-manufactured products by means of electrolysis; 42 design of integrated circuits; conducting technical project studies; research in the field of energy; research in the area of semiconductor processing technology; research and development of new products for others; technical consultancy in relation to the production of semiconductors; technical design and planning of power stations; technological analysis services; consultancy relating to technological services in the field of power and energy supply; development of energy and power management systems; consultancy relating to technological services in the field of power and energy supply; providing technical advice relating to energy-saving measures; consultancy in the field of energy-saving; design and development of systems for regenerative energy generation; technological consultancy in the fields of energy production and use; design and development of software for control, regulation and monitoring of solar energy systems.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: BARROW & WILLIAMS LLP of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: TURO

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18366.22 FILING DATE: 9th November, 2022

APPLICANT: Turo Inc. of 111 Sutter Street, 12th Floor, San Francisco, California 94104, United States

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>39</u> transportation reservation and inventory management services; motor vehicle hire services; car sharing services; reservation services for vehicle rental; providing online information relating to transportation reservation services and car sharing services; advisory services relating to reservation services for transportation and car sharing services; consultancy services relating to transportation reservation services and car sharing services; booking of transportation via a website for vehicle rental; providing travel information via global computer network relating to motor vehicles of others and their availability for rent; travel agency services, namely, making reservations and bookings for transportation; providing online information relating to booking of hire cars; providing information relating to car rental services.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: PHOTONIC ENGINE

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18388.22 FILING DATE: 17th November, 2022

APPLICANT: Apple Inc. of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 2 computers; handheld computers; tablet computers; computer hardware; telecommunications apparatus and instruments; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for providing access to the internet and sending, receiving, and transmitting data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; software related to handheld digital electronic devices; computer software for use on handheld mobile digital electronic devices and other consumer electronics; handheld communication devices; wearable computer hardware; wearable computers; wearable activity trackers; smartwatches; smart rings; smartglasses; telecommunication apparatus in the form of jewelry; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; protective helmets; safety helmets; sound transmission and reproducing apparatus; audio speakers; smart speakers; home automation hubs; smart home hubs; voice recognition software; microphones; personal digital assistants; earbuds; earphones for smartphones; earphones for use with mobile telecommunication devices; headphones; headsets; earpieces for remote communication; ear pads for headphones; digital media streaming devices; set top boxes; computer hardware for transmitting and enabling the viewing of audio, video, television, movies, digital images and other multimedia content; electronic book

readers; network communication apparatus; portable media players; computer peripheral devices; peripheral devices for data reproduction; wearable computer peripheral devices; wearable digital electronic devices capable of providing access to the internet; virtual reality headsets, goggles, glasses; remote controlls for controlling electronic products; display screens; augmented reality computer hardware; 3D spectacles; eyewear; eyeglasses; sunglasses; optical glass; optical goods; optical apparatus and instruments; optical lenses; eyeglass cases; eyeglass cords; eyeglass frames; eyeglass lenses; contact lenses; contact lenses; correcting lenses [optics]; eyepieces; optical devices, enhancers and correctors; eyepieces; video monitors; computer monitors; display screens; head-mounted displays; wearable displays; wearable video display monitors; televisions; television receivers and monitors; touchscreen monitors; touchscreen sensors; computer touchscreens; interactive touchscreen terminals; interfaces for computers; electronic display screens for computers, smartphones, smartwatches, smartglasses, televisions, handheld digital electronic devices, and audio and video players; keyboards; computer mice; mouse pads; printers for computers; computer stylus; electronic pens; personnel tracking devices; electronic tracking apparatus and instruments; electronic tags for goods; electronic tags; encoded cards for use in relation to the electronic transfer of funds; smart cards; encoded identification bracelets, magnetic; encoded key cards; electronic key fobs being remote control apparatus; computer peripherals used to locate, monitor, and track items; cameras; cameras for smartphones; smartphone camera lenses; camera flashes for smartphone; computer chips; integrated circuits; biometric identification and authentication apparatus; computer software for interpreting fingerprints or palm prints; face recognition apparatus; facial recognition software; fingerprint scanners; biometric scanners; biometric iris scanners; biometric locks; remote controls for controlling computers, mobile telephones, wearable peripherals, smartwatches, smart speakers, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, headsets, audio and video players, televisions, set top boxes, handheld digital electronic devices, audio and video players, and home entertainment systems; disk drives; hard drives; computer memory devices; data storage apparatus; data processing apparatus; magnets; humanoid robots having communication and learning functions for assisting and entertaining people; analog-to-digital converters; internet servers; encoding and decoding devices; security tokens [encryption devices]; 3D scanners; digital input and output scanners; radio transmitters; radio receivers; global positioning system (GPS) apparatus; computer interfaces; access interfaces for managed private circuit networks; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; hands-free kits for telephones; head-up display apparatus for vehicles; in-car telephone handset cradles; dashboard mats adapted for holding mobile telephones and smartphones; power sources connected to audio apparatus for use in motor vehicles; audio speakers for vehicles; audio speaker systems for vehicles; voice command devices; voice recognition software; satellite navigational apparatus; satellite communication apparatus; transmitting and receiving apparatus for radio broadcasting; transmitting and receiving apparatus for television broadcasting; transmitting and receiving apparatus for longdistance transmission; intercommunication satellites; electric batteries for vehicles; charging stations for electric vehicles; electric apparatus for remote ignition; computer components and parts; audio-visual apparatus; batteries; solar batteries; rechargeable batteries; battery chargers; portable power chargers; wireless battery chargers; wireless chargers for computers, computer peripherals, mobile phones, smartphones, smartwatches, smartglasses, smart speakers, smart home hubs, earphones, earbuds, headphones, headsets, handheld digital electronic devices, and audio and visual players; charging appliances for rechargeable equipment; battery chargers for laptop computers; battery chargers for tablet computers; smartphone battery chargers; power adapters; electrical components; electronic connectors; couplers [data processing equipment]; power wires; electrical wires; data wires; computer cables; communications cables; electrical cables; chargers; charging docks; speaker docks; portable speaker docks; docking stations; computer card adapter; computer network adapters; computer peripherals; mobile telephones; smartphones; smartwatches; smart home hubs; headphones; headsets; audio players; video players; televisions; set top boxes; chargers for electric batteries; chargers for electronic cigarettes; stands for computer equipment; stands adapted for mobile phones; stands for televisions; covers(Shaped-]for computers; protective covers for smartphones; covers for music storage devices; covers for data storage devices; covers for personal digital assistants; covers for portable media players; cases for mobile phones; computer cases; cases for digital media players; protective cases for portable media players; electrical coupling sleeves; camera straps; cell phone straps; straps for telephone handsets; smart rings; smart speakers; earbuds; handheld computing devices; handheld communication devices; computer software for use on handheld mobile digital electronic devices and other consumer electronics; mobile phone screen protectors; tempered glass screen protectors for smartphones; mobile phone display screen protectors in the nature of films; display screen protectors in the nature of films for mobile phones; protective films adapted for smartphones; protective films for tablet computers; selfie sticks; selfie lenses; selfie ring lights for smartphones; cooling pads for laptop computers; computer hardware for use in controlling home automation systems, including lighting, appliances, heating and air conditioning, door bells and security alarms; voice command devices; voice recognisers; climate control digital thermostats; electric control devices for heating management; thermostats; monitors; sensors; remote controls for air-conditioning apparatus; lighting control apparatus; electrical outlets; electrical and electronic switches; alarm; alarm sensors; alarm monitoring systems; smoke detectors; carbon monoxide detectors; electric and electronic locks for doors and windows; keypads for security alarms; video surveillance systems; security surveillance apparatus; computer software; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating, and controlling computers, computer peripherals, smartphones, smartwatches, smartglasses, smart rings, smart speakers, smart home hubs, earbuds, headphones, headsets, handheld digital electronic devices, televisions, set top boxes, audio and video players, and home entertainment systems; gesture recognition software; voice recognition software; image recognition software; facial recognition software; biometric identification system; application development software; computer software for use as an application programming interface (API) for building software applications; software for processing, transmitting and displaying text, data, images, audio, audio visual content, and other multimedia content; software for sending and receiving electronic messages, alerts, notifications and reminders; computer game software; video game programs; virtual reality software; augmented reality software; software for navigating virtual reality and augmented reality environments; software for use in enabling computers, mobile devices, and mobile telephones to provide virtual reality and augmented reality experiences; downloadable computer programs; downloadable computer software; virtual reality software; computer software for providing geographic information, interactive maps and satellite and aerial images; downloadable e-wallets; computer software for facilitating commercial transactions through mobile telecommunication devices; downloadable video files; downloadable music files; downloadable image files; downloadable multimedia files; downloadable podcasts; downloadable e-books; downloadable musical sound recordings; downloadable films; downloadable screen savers for computers, phones;

downloadable emoticons; downloadable computer graphics; downloadable ring tones; downloadable printing fonts; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; holograms; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; light conducting filaments [optical fibers]; lightning arresters; ionization apparatus not for the treatment of air or water; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; sports whistles; 42 design and development of computer hardware, software, and peripherals; design and development of virtual reality software; consultancy in the design and development of computer hardware; design and development of video and computer games software; design and development of computer databases; design and development of computer game software and virtual reality software; computer programming; computer programming services for creating virtual and augmented reality videos and games; computer programming services, namely, content creation for virtual worlds and three dimensional platforms; computer software design; computer system analysis; computer system design; computer graphics design services; computer programming services for data processing; development of computer platforms; software development in the framework of software publishing; software engineering services for data processing; writing of computer code; artificial intelligence consultancy; computer security consultancy; computer software consultancy; computer technology consultancy; consultancy in the field of energy-saving; design and development of databases; technological consultancy; technological research; telecommunication network security consultancy; telecommunications technology consultancy; website design consultancy; data security consultancy; information technology consultancy; internet security consultancy; creating and designing website-based indexes of information for others [information technology services]; creating and maintaining websites for others; Providing online, non-downloadable software; software as a service (SaaS); platform as a service (PaaS); infrastructure as a service [IaaS]; application service provider (ASP]; providing on-line non-downloadable software for database management; providing online non-downloadable software for use in communication; providing temporary use of non-downloadable software applications accessible via a web site; providing online, non-downloadable software used in developing other software applications; providing online, non-downloadable software for setting up, configuring, operating, and controlling computers, computer peripherals, smartphones, smartwatches, smartglasses, smart rings, smart speakers, smart home hubs, earbuds, headphones, headsets, handheld digital electronic devices, televisions, set top boxes, audio and video players, and home entertainment systems; providing online, non-downloadable software used to process voice commands and create audio responses to voice commands; providing non-downloadable software for enabling hands-free use of a mobile phone through voice recognition; providing online, non-downloadable software for gesture recognition; providing online, non-downloadable software for fingerprint identity; providing online, non-downloadable software for voice recognition; providing online, non-downloadable software for image recognition; providing online, non-downloadable software for facial recognition; providing online, non-downloadable software for biometric identification; providing online, non-downloadable software for processing, transmitting and displaying text, data, images, audio, audio visual content, and other multimedia content; providing online, non-downloadable software for sending and receiving electronic messages, alerts, notifications and reminders; providing online, non-downloadable software for computer game and video game; providing online, non-downloadable software for virtual reality; providing online, non-downloadable software for augmented reality; providing online, non-downloadable software for use in enabling computers, mobile devices, and mobile telephones to provide virtual reality and augmented reality experiences; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for providing geographic information, interactive maps and satellite and aerial images; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for facilitating commercial transactions; providing online, non-downloadable software for e-wallet; providing online, non-downloadable software for users to electronically transfer money; providing temporary use of on-line non-downloadable software for importing and managing data; providing temporary use of on-line non-downloadable software for the transmission of data; providing temporary use of non-downloadable software to enable content providers to track multimedia content; providing temporary use of non-downloadable software to enable sharing of multimedia content and comments among users; providing virtual computer systems through cloud computing; cloud computing services; duplication of computer programs; conversion of computer programs and data [other than physical conversion); data encryption services; electronic data storage; off-site data backup; hosting of multimedia and interactive applications; installation of computer software; maintenance of computer software; updating of computer software; computer software technical support services; technical support services relating to computer software and applications; monitoring of computer systems by remote access; monitoring of computer systems for detecting unauthorized access or data breach; monitoring of computer systems to detect breakdowns; computer virus protection services; recovery of computer data; server hosting; hosting computer websites; unlocking of mobile phones; user authentication services using blockchain technology; user authentication services using technology for e-commerce transactions; user authentication services using single sign-on technology for online software applications; weather forecasting; creating electronically stored web pages for online services and the internet; hosting an online website for creating and hosting micro websites for businesses; providing scientific information, advice and consultancy relating to carbon offsetting; providing information relating to computer technology via a website; providing information relating to computer programming via a website; providing information relating to computer technology and programming via a website; providing information about the design and development of computer hardware and software; scientific and technological services; industrial analysis and research services; medical research; cartography services; providing geographic information; providing online geographic maps, not downloadable; computer rental; rental of computer hardware and peripherals; rental of computer software; rental of data centre facilities; rental of web servers; cryptomining; electronic monitoring of credit card activity to detect fraud via the internet; electronic monitoring of personally identifying information to detect identity theft via the internet; research and development of new products for others; research in the field of telecommunications technology; research in the field of artificial intelligence technology; providing search engines for the internet; user authentication services using blockchain technology; vehicle roadworthiness testing; quality control; chemical research; clinical trials; industrial design; interior design; dress designing; authenticating works of art; graphic arts designing; cloud seeding; handwriting analysis [graphology]; rental of meters for the recording of energy consumption; weighing goods for others.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 12<sup>th</sup> July, 2022 under number 86949 in U.S.A.

AGENT: Balderamos Arthurs LLP of Charter House, Suite 6, 31/2 Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize.

MARK. ON the RUN

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18419.22 FILING DATE: 30th November, 2022

APPLICANT: Parkland Corporation of Suite 1800, 240 - 4th Avenue SW, Calgary, AB T2P4H4, Canada

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>35</u> retail store service in the field of fuel; retail services in relation to foodstuffs; retail services relating to alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: BRAUNICHOC

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18576.23 FILING DATE: 8th February, 2023

**APPLICANT: GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B DE C.V.** of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210, Ciudad de México, México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 bread; pastries; confectionery; buns; cakes; cookies.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(9): 26.4.1; 27.5.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18581.23 FILING DATE: 7th February, 2023

APPLICANT: Block, Inc. of 1955 Broadway, Suite 600; Oakland; 94612; United States of America (US)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 25 clothing; t-shirts; long-sleeved shirts; sweatshirts; outerwear; coats; jackets; headwear; footwear; socks; 35 business management; advertising and promotion services; business consulting; commercial management; business planning services; providing user reviews for commercial or advertising purposes; business consulting, management, and planning services; administration of loyalty and incentive schemes; administration of loyalty programs involving discounts or incentives; arranging and conducting of commercial events; promotion of special events; advertising and marketing services, namely, promoting the brands, goods and services of others; Administration of sales promotion incentive programs; administration of consumer lovalty, incentive, discount, reward programs by enabling participants to obtain discounts on third-party consumer products and services through a mobile application; loyalty, incentive and bonus program services, namely, promoting the sale of third-party consumer products and services by offering select discounts and promotions within a mobile application; promoting the goods and services of others by distributing coupons; administration of loyalty rewards programs; 38 communication services, namely, electronic transmission of data, information and documents among users of computers; transmission of digital files, data and information; communications by computer terminals; providing access to databases; providing multiple-user access to a global computer information network; providing user access to global computer networks; 41 arrangement of conferences, seminars, arrangement of training courses in teaching institutes, arranging of workshops, arranging of presentations for educational purposes, arranging and conducting tutorials, arranging of training courses in the field of banking, finance, education, equity and diversity, cryptography, digital assets, brokerage, trading and auditing for educational purposes; 42 providing user authentication services using single sign-on technology for online software applications; user authentication services using single sign-on technology for online software applications; non-downloadable computer software for management of user identification, verification, and authentication of users; design and development of computer hardware and software; providing temporary use of web-based applications; technical support services relating to computer software and applications; technical consultancy relating to the use of computer hardware; application service provider (ASP) featuring application programming interface (API) software.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 6<sup>th</sup> December, 2022 under number TT/M/0001/059584 in Trinidad and Tobago

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "CASH APP", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

**AGENT:** Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.



MARK: CFE(9): 24.17.18; 26.4.1; 16

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18582.23 FILING DATE: 7th February, 2023

APPLICANT: Block, Inc. of 1955 Broadway, Suite 600; Oakland; 94612; United States of America (US)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 2 cases for mobile phones; cases for eyeglasses and sunglasses; sunglasses; computer software; computer hardware; downloadable software for creating, displaying, identifying, authenticating, verifying, encrypting, encoding, securing, retrieving, forwarding, managing and storing of credentials, biometric information, biometric data, information and data of users; computer software for authenticating, verifying, encrypting, encoding, and securing of biometric information, biometric data, assets, information and data exchanged between users and commercial institutions; computer software for the exchange of biometric information, biometric data, information and data between users and commercial enterprises; downloadable software for the electronic transfer of assets between users, and between users and commercial enterprises using a proxy identifier via a global computer network, wireless network, and electronic channels, including the internet and application programming interface (API); computer software for setting up, configuring, operating and controlling mobile devices, cellular phones, portable devices, computers, computer peripherals, smart devices, smart watches; computer software for creating, storing, managing, validating, obtaining, retrieving, transmitting, tendering, transferring, forwarding and exchanging digital assets, digitized assets, self-executing contracts, digital documents, digital data, digital information; computer software for creating, identifying, authenticating, verifying, encrypting, encoding, securing, retrieving, forwarding, managing and storing credentials, biometric information, biometric data, digital assets, digitized assets, self-executing contracts, documents, data, and information of users; computer software for the automated collection, validation, indexing, acceptance, and forwarding of assets, self-executing contracts, documents, data, and information; electrical and electronic instruments for storing data; data retrieving devices; software for searching and retrieving information across a computer network; encoding and decoding apparatus and instruments; biometric hand readers; biometric scanners; authentication software; electronic machines for recording financial operations; biometric identification systems; identification labels [machine readable]; electrical and electronic instruments for the transmission of data; electrical and electronic instruments for processing data; electrical and electronic instruments for the reception of data; electrical and electronic instruments for logging data; downloadable application programming interface (API) software; downloadable software for identifying, authenticating, and verifying users; portable electronic devices, namely, portable communications apparatus; wristband computer devices; handheld computing devices; wearable computer peripheral devices; wearable digital electronic communication devices; wearable communications devices in the form of wristwatches; memory storage devices; data storage devices; data retrieving devices; information storage devices [electric or electronic]; data encoding apparatus; computer software for biometrics systems for the identification and authentication of persons; downloadable software to enable assets, data and information to be requested from or sent to others; downloadable computer software for managing crypto asset transactions using blockchain technology; 36 financial transaction services; financial transaction services, namely, facilitating electronic processing of electronic funds transfer, ACH, credit card, debit card, electronic check and electronic payments between users and financial institutions via a global computer network, wireless network, and electronic channels, including the internet and application programming interface (API); conducting financial feasibility studies; preparation of financial reports; providing stock market information; financial sponsorship in partnerships, enterprises, institutions and organizations that allows the implementation of tools for participation in economic activities; financial risk management services, namely, analyzing transactions for payment fraud or illegality, compliance in the nature of analyzing transactions for compliance with payment transaction regulations, and anti-fraud and money laundering controls in the nature of analyzing transactions for fraud and illegal monetary transactions; issuing stored value card; debit card services in the nature of electronic debit card transaction processing and processing electronic payments made through prepaid cards; computerized financial services, namely, electronic exchange services for transactions of value; financial assistance; financial advice; consultancy relating to educational financial assistance; computerized financial services, namely, electronic transfer of digital assets; computerized financial services, namely facilitating the transfer of assets between users and between users and commercial enterprises using a proxy identifier via a global computer network, wireless network, and electronic channels, including the internet and application programming interface (API).

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the  $6^{th}$  December, 2022 under number TT/M/0001/059584 in Trinidad and Tobago

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "CASH APP", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: VICKS

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18750.23 FILING DATE: 5th May, 2023

APPLICANT: The Procter & Gamble Company of One Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202, United States of America

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 9 medical and surgical apparatus and instruments; thermometers for medical purposes; temperature sensors for medical use; vaporizers for medical purposes; nebulisers for medical purposes; inhalers for medical use; heating pads, electric, for medical purposes; 11 apparatus for heating and sanitary purposes; air filters; heat pads; hot water bottles; steam generating apparatus; humidifiers; apparatus for use in vaporising.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: MEMBERS ONLY

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18755.23 FILING DATE: 5th May, 2023

APPLICANT: JR APPAREL WORLD LLC of PO Box 846, Syosset, New York, 11791 United States

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>25</u> clothing, namely, sweatpants, sweatshirts, hoodies, belts, coats, golf shirts, golf shorts, golf trousers, hats, jeans, jogging suits, khakis, knit tops, leggings [trousers], jackets, sports jackets, leather jackets, leather coats, blazers, wind jackets, shirts, knit shirts, sports shirts, dress shirts, scarves, shorts, sleepwear, socks, suits, sweaters, swimwear, ties, trousers, slacks, underwear, boxer briefs, lingerie, vests; footwear, namely, shoes, sneakers.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: BLUE HEAT

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18795.23 FILING DATE: 9th June, 2023

**APPLICANT: GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B DE C.V.** of Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210, Ciudad de México, Mèxico

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): <u>29</u> processed nuts, potato chips, pork rinds; <u>30</u> sweet corn-based snack foods; snack foods made from corn; corn-based snack food.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(9): 26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18852.23 FILING DATE: 26th June, 2023

APPLICANT: S. C. Johnson & Son, Inc. of 1525 Howe Street, Racine, WI 53403-2236, United States of America

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>3</u> multi-surface cleaners for household purposes; furniture polish; furniture cleaner; floor cleaning preparations; floor wax; floor polish; floor finish removers; floor stripping preparations; chemical cleaning preparations for household purposes; disposable wipes impregnated with cleaning chemicals or compounds for industrial and commercial use; cleaning preparations; polishing preparations; prepared wax for polishing; natural floor waxes.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: PLEDGE LIMPIEZA DIARIA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18853.23 FILING DATE: 26th June, 2023

APPLICANT: S. C. Johnson & Son, Inc. of 1525 Howe Street, Racine, WI 53403-2236, United States of America

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>3</u> multi-surface cleaners for household purposes; furniture polish; furniture cleaner; floor cleaning preparations; floor wax; floor polish; floor finish removers; floor stripping preparations; chemical cleaning preparations for household purposes; disposable wipes impregnated with cleaning chemicals or compounds for industrial and commercial use; cleaning preparations; polishing preparations; prepared wax for polishing; natural floor waxes.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the words "PLEDGE LIMPIEZA DIARIA", when translated to the English language is "PLEDGE DAILY CLEANING".

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "LIMPIEZA DIARIA", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: PLEDGE CUIDADO ESPECIAL

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18854.23 FILING DATE: 26th June, 2023

APPLICANT: S. C. Johnson & Son, Inc. of 1525 Howe Street, Racine, WI 53403-2236, United States of America

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>3</u> multi-surface cleaners for household purposes; furniture polish; furniture cleaner; floor cleaning preparations; floor wax; floor polish; floor finish removers; floor stripping preparations; chemical cleaning preparations for household purposes; disposable wipes impregnated with cleaning chemicals or compounds for industrial and commercial use; cleaning preparations; polishing preparations; prepared wax for polishing; natural floor waxes.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**TRANSLATION:** The applicant claims that the words "PLEDGE CUIDADO ESPECIAL", when translated to the English language is "PLEDGE SPECIAL CARE".

AGENT: EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: FALKATA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18864.23 FILING DATE: 7th July, 2023

APPLICANT: Químicos y Lubricantes, S.A. of Anillo Periférico 17-36, zona 11, Guatemala City

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 preparations for killing weeds; fungicides; insecticides; herbicides; pesticides; antiparasitic

preparations, namely anti termite.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(9): 26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18955.23 FILING DATE: 18th August, 2023

APPLICANT: NIKE Innovate C.V. of One Bowerman Drive, Beaverton, Oregon 97005-6453, U.S.A.

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>25</u> footwear; clothing, namely, leggings [leg warmers], pants (Am.), shorts, shirts, sweatshirts, sweatpants, tank tops, jackets, track suits, sports bras, socks, wrist bands, athletic tights, athletic uniforms; headwear; headbands; hats; caps; visors; sweatbands.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.



MARK: CFE(9): 26.4.2, 18

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18966.23 FILING DATE: 18th August, 2023

**APPLICANT:** Weiguang Hong of No. 602, West Ladder, Building 38, Longyuan New Village, Liusha North Street, Puning, Guangdong China 515300

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 16 stationery; paper; correcting fluids [office requisites]; note books; bookmarkers; glue for stationery or household purposes; pencil sharpeners, electric or non-electric; writing cases [stationery]; writing instruments; pencils; pencil holders; rubber erasers; drawing rulers; adhesive bands for stationery purposes; adhesives for household purposes; ink; drawing materials; pictures; correcting tapes [office requisites]; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.



MARK: CFE(9): 5.3.11, 15; 24.1.10, 17

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18978.23 FILING DATE: 30th August, 2023

**APPLICANT: UPL Mauritius Limited** of 6<sup>th</sup> Floor, Suite 157B, Harbor Front Building, President John Kennedy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 44 agriculture, horticulture, and forestry services; consultancy and advisory services relating to agriculture, horticulture, and forestry; providing information and consultancy relating to farming and agriculture.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

TRANSLATION: The applicant claims that the word "SURAKSHA", when translated to the English language is "PROTECTION".

AGENT: EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: U9

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18981.23 FILING DATE: 30th August, 2023

APPLICANT: BYD COMPANY LIMITED of No.1, Yan'an Road, Kuichong Street, Dapeng New District, Shenzhen, People's Republic of China

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 12 automobiles; motor cars; cars; motor coaches; trucks; lorries; motor buses; forklift trucks; automobile bodies; automobile chassis; motors, electric, for land vehicles; brake pads for automobiles; driverless cars [autonomous cars].

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: U8

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18982.23 FILING DATE: 30th August, 2023

APPLICANT: BYD COMPANY LIMITED of No.1, Yan'an Road, Kuichong Street, Dapeng New District, Shenzhen, People's Republic of China

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 12 automobiles; motor cars; cars; motor coaches; trucks; lorries; motor buses; forklift trucks; automobile bodies; automobile chassis; motors, electric, for land vehicles; brake pads for automobiles; driverless cars [autonomous cars].

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: U7

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18983.23 FILING DATE: 30th August, 2023

APPLICANT: BYD COMPANY LIMITED of No.1, Yan'an Road, Kuichong Street, Dapeng New District, Shenzhen, People's Republic of China

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 12 automobiles; motor cars; cars; motor coaches; trucks; lorries; motor buses; forklift trucks; automobile bodies; automobile chassis; motors, electric, for land vehicles; brake pads for automobiles; driverless cars [autonomous cars].

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: U6

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18984.23 FILING DATE: 30th August, 2023

APPLICANT: BYD COMPANY LIMITED of No.1, Yan'an Road, Kuichong Street, Dapeng New District, Shenzhen, People's Republic

of China

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 12 automobiles; motor cars; cars; motor coaches; trucks; lorries; motor buses; forklift trucks; automobile bodies; automobile chassis; motors, electric, for land vehicles; brake pads for automobiles; driverless cars [autonomous cars].

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.



MARK: LOTTERIES LTD. CFE(9): 26.1.7; 26.11.2, 12

COLOR CLAIM: navy blue and red

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18985.23 FILING DATE: 31st August, 2023

APPLICANT: Belize Government Lotteries Ltd. of 3 Mango Street, Belmopan City, Belize

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 2 electronic terminals for generating lottery tickets; 28 lottery tickets; 41 administration of lotteries for others; operating of lotteries; organising and conducting lotteries; prize draws [lotteries].

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

TRANSLATION: The applicant claims that the words "FU WE BOLEDO!", when translated to the English language is "OUR BOLEDO".

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "BELIZE", "GOVERNMENT", "LOTTERIES", "LTD" and "BOLEDO", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

MARK: INDIGO

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19076.23 FILING DATE: 1st November, 2023

APPLICANT: KT & G Corporation of 71, Beotkkot-gil, Daedeok-gu, Daejeon, Republic of Korea

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>34</u> tobacco, whether manufactured or unmanufactured; cigarettes; cigarette papers; tobacco pipes; cigarette filters; cigarette cases not of precious metal; tobacco pouches; lighters for smokers; cigarette lighters, not of precious metal; pocket lighters not of precious metal; matches; pipe cleaners for tobacco pipes; ashtrays for smokers made of non-precious metals; cigar cutters.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

**AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP** of 15 A Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: LANDUS

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19077.23 FILING DATE: 1st November, 2023

APPLICANT: KT & G Corporation of 71, Beotkkot-gil, Daedeok-gu, Daejeon, Republic of Korea

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>34</u> tobacco, whether manufactured or unmanufactured; cigarettes; cigarette papers; tobacco pipes; cigarette filters; cigarette cases not of precious metal; tobacco pouches; lighters for smokers; cigarette lighters, not of precious metal; pocket lighters not of precious metal; matches; pipe cleaners for tobacco pipes; ashtrays for smokers made of non-precious metals; cigar cutters.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP of 15 A Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: CONCORD

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19078.23 FILING DATE: 1st November, 2023

APPLICANT: KT & G Corporation of 71, Beotkkot-gil, Daedeok-gu, Daejeon, Republic of Korea

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>34</u> tobacco, whether manufactured or unmanufactured; cigarettes; cigarette papers; tobacco pipes; cigarette filters; cigarette cases not of precious metal; tobacco pouches; lighters for smokers; cigarette lighters, not of precious metal; pocket lighters not of precious metal; matches; pipe cleaners for tobacco pipes; ashtrays for smokers made of non-precious metals; cigar cutters.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP of 15 A Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: XPLORE

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19079.23 FILING DATE: 1st November, 2023

APPLICANT: KT & G Corporation of 71, Beotkkot-gil, Daedeok-gu, Daejeon, Republic of Korea

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>34</u> tobacco, whether manufactured or unmanufactured; cigarettes; cigarette papers; tobacco pipes; cigarette filters; cigarette cases not of precious metal; tobacco pouches; lighters for smokers; cigarette lighters, not of precious metal; pocket lighters not of precious metal; matches; pipe cleaners for tobacco pipes; ashtrays for smokers made of non-precious metals; cigar cutters.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP of 15 A Street, Belize City, Belize

#### MARK: RITMO

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19080.23 FILING DATE: 1st November, 2023

APPLICANT: KT & G Corporation of 71, Beotkkot-gil, Daedeok-gu, Daejeon, Republic of Korea

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>34</u> tobacco, whether manufactured or unmanufactured; cigarettes; cigarette papers; tobacco pipes; cigarette filters; cigarette cases not of precious metal; tobacco pouches; lighters for smokers; cigarette lighters, not of precious metal; pocket lighters not of precious metal; matches; pipe cleaners for tobacco pipes; ashtrays for smokers made of non-precious metals; cigar cutters.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP of 15 A Street, Belize City, Belize

#### (1st ISSUE)

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the below-cited application, should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of June, 2024

MARK: EMBECTA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17501.21 FILING DATE: 2<sup>nd</sup> December, 2021

APPLICANT: Embecta Corp. of 300 Kimball Drive, Parsippany, New Jersey 07054, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 downloadable software for medical information, patient care and medicine management; downloadable software in the nature of a mobile application for obtaining, controlling and managing patient medical information or wearable medical devices; downloadable software in the nature of a mobile application for the collection, editing, organizing, modifying, transmission, storage and sharing of patient care instruction and medical information; downloadable and recorded computer software and mobile applications; downloadable computer software for use as an application programming interface (API); hardware for acquiring, transmitting and storing medical and physiological data; 10 medical devices and apparatus for patient care and delivery of medicine; vascular access ports for medical use; lancets, needles and syringes for medical use; medical kits for diabetic patients comprised primarily of syringes or pen needles, lancets, glucose tablets, educational materials and disinfectant prep pad; apparatus for destroying hypodermic needles [specifically adapted for medical use]; medical devices and apparatus, namely, scale magnifier and needle guide for insulin syringes, pen needles used to deliver medications to manage diabetes; implantable subcutaneous drug delivery devices, namely infusion sets; medical devices and apparatus, namely, infusion and insulin pumps and accessories, medical sensors, meters and devices for measuring and monitoring blood and urine properties, and accessories therefor; 41 medical training and education services in the diabetes field; educational instruction on medical injection technique; providing online newsletter relating to diabetes healthcare; educational services, namely, providing training in the field of diabetes and diabetes care provided by means of a call center and distribution of printed and electronic materials in connection therewith; 42 providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for accessing, reading and tracking patient medical information, patient care and medicine management; providing temporary use of non-downloadable cloud-based software for controlling and managing patient medical information; providing temporary use of non-downloadable cloud- based software for the collection, editing, organizing, modifying, transmission, storage and sharing of patient care instruction and medical information; software as a service (SAAS) featuring software for acquiring, storing, communicating and sharing medical and physiological data; application service provider featuring application programming interface (API) software for acquiring, storing, communicating and sharing medical and physiological data; consulting services in the field of computer software; 44 interactive medical monitoring, reporting and alert services for monitoring and managing diabetes; providing an internet website for medical professionals and medical patients featuring medical information and medical data from remote locations via electronic patient monitoring devices that feed information to the website that can be accessed, processed, and exchanged in real-time by medical professionals and medical patients for purposes of monitoring medical conditions.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 24<sup>th</sup> November, 2021 under number MU/M/2021/035054 in Mauritius.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 26.3.23, 29.1.2, 4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17701.22 FILING DATE: 22nd February, 2022

APPLICANT: Amazon Technologies, Inc. of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, WA 98109, U.S.A.

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>35</u> retail store services and online retail store services featuring a wide array of goods; retail store services and online retail store services featuring a wide array of consumer goods of others; retail grocery store services and wholesale distributorship featuring fresh foods and groceries; retail services, namely, administration of a discount program for enabling participants to obtain discounts on shipping services through use of a discount membership program; online retail store services featuring audio and video recordings, spoken word recordings, electronic books and computer games; advertising services; promoting and marketing the goods and

services of others by distributing advertising material, coupons, discounts on goods and services, and information about exclusive deals; providing consumer product information and advice via the internet; providing product recommendations to consumers for commercial purposes; providing online consumer product information; sales promotion for others; retail store services and online retail store services featuring a wide array of consumer goods of others; advertising and marketing; commercial information; wholesale store services; administration of customer loyalty schemes featuring rewards in the form of discounted shipping services, early access to retail discounts and offers, access to books and other publications, access to audiobooks, discounted online storage of photos and music, discounted music, video, game, and data streaming, home try-on services allowing consumers to sample clothing, apparel accessories, evewear, watches, jewelry, wallets, and bags before selection and purchase; administration of customer loyalty incentive schemes for shoppers, namely, arranging and conducting incentive reward programs to promote the sale of a wide variety of consumer goods of others in the nature of discounted pricing for and expedited shipping of general consumer goods; administration of loyalty programs involving discounts or incentives; online ordering services; administrative order processing; subscriptions (arranging of) to books, reviews, newspapers or comic books; subscription to a television channel; subscriptions to telecommunications database services; arranging subscriptions to internet services; arranging subscriptions to information media packages; arranging subscriptions to electronic journals; arranging subscriptions to information packages; arranging subscriptions to media; administration of loyalty rewards programs involving discounts or incentives, namely, arranging expedited shipping services and freight transportation of packages by means of air, land and sea; business administration services, namely, computerized tracking and monitoring of packages in transit to ensure on-time delivery for business purposes; electronic order processing; ordering services [for others]; business management of logistics for others; business management; data processing services; 38 video-ondemand transmission; internet protocol television (IPTV) transmission services; streaming of audio and video material on the internet; streaming of data; streaming of music, movies, tv shows and games on the internet; broadcasting services; audio and video broadcasting services provided via the internet; subscription-based audio and video broadcasting services over the internet; internet broadcasting services; internet radio broadcasting services; electronic data transmission; electronic transmission and streaming of digital media content for others via global and local computer networks; telecommunication services, namely, transmission of webcasts; transmission of digital files; electronic transmission of images and sound; providing access to digital music websites on the internet; providing access to weblogs, databases, and multimedia content online; providing access to information on the internet; providing access to websites on the internet; providing access to e-commerce platforms on the internet; providing access to gaming websites on the internet; providing user access to a global computer network and online sites containing information on a wide range of topics; transmission of news; delivery of messages by electronic transmission; electronic transmission of mail and messages; podcasting services; providing on-line chat rooms for social networking; providing internet chatrooms; providing an on-line forum for transmission of messages among computer users and the transmission of photos, videos, text, data, images and sound; electronic bulletin board services; 39 delivery of goods by truck, air, and selfdriving delivery robots; Shipping of goods; freight forwarding; freighting; packaging of goods; parcel delivery; wrapping of goods; transport of goods; storage of goods; freight transportation; packaging articles for transportation; merchandise packaging for others; expedited shipping services, namely, arranging for freight transportation by means of truck, train and air; expedited shipping service for others; membership-based truck, train, and air shipping programs; delivery services, namely, shipping and delivery of goods; providing transportation, shipping, and delivery information; delivery of goods by mail order, namely, healthcare items, prescription medication, and over the counter medications for consumers; providing a website featuring information and commentary in the field of transportation; goods warehousing; storage services; hiring of storage sites; rental of storage facilities; leasing of storage units; rental of storage units; rental of storage space; rental of storage containers; courier services; messenger services for messages and letters; mailbox rental; distribution services, namely, providing online services which afford customers the ability to select a distribution point for goods purchased on the internet; coordinating travel arrangements for individuals and for groups; travel booking agencies; providing a web site featuring travel information and commentary; supply chain management services; transportation logistics; 41 providing non-downloadable electronic publications in the nature of books, magazines, periodicals, brochures, journals, newsletters, and newspapers in the fields of art, biography, business, children and young adults, comedy, comics, drama, economics, education, entertainment, fashion, fiction, finance, food, geography, hobbies, history, law, lifestyle, literature, medicine, music, nature, non-fiction, novels, parenting, politics, religion, romance, science, science fiction, technology, self-help, spirituality, sports, style, technology, and travel; loaning of books; rental of books; rental of audiobooks; library services and rental of media; online digital publishing services; providing online publications, not downloadable; provision of non-downloadable videos, films, movies and television shows via a video-on-demand service; film rental; video rental services; entertainment services, namely, providing non-downloadable prerecorded music and audio programs featuring fiction and non-fiction stories on a variety of topics, and information in the field of music, and commentary and articles about music, all on-line via a global computer network; providing online video games; providing online non-downloadable game software; providing information online relating to computer games and enhancements for games; publishing of reviews; entertainment information; entertainment services, namely, in the nature of live visual and audio performances, namely, musical, variety, news and comedy shows; publication of printed matter; book, audiobook, newspaper, magazine; publishing of electronic publications; rendering of computer graphics (digital imaging services); film, movie, tv show and video production and distribution; entertainment services in the nature of creation, development and production of movies and television programming; audio and video recording services; radio programming [scheduling]; radio entertainment; digital audio, video and multimedia publishing services; providing information, news and commentary in the field of music; providing information, news and commentary in the field of reviews of audiobooks for entertainment purposes; live musical concerts; live musical performances; music production services; music publishing services; multimedia publishing of games; production of video and computer game software; rental of video games; entertainment services, namely, live performances by video game players; entertainment services, namely, providing online non-downloadable videos in the field of video games featuring video games being played by others; entertainment services, namely, providing virtual environments in which users can interact for recreational, leisure or entertainment purposes; entertainment services, namely, providing on-line, non-downloadable virtual clothing, colors, badges, tools and weapons for use in virtual environments created for entertainment purposes; entertainment services, namely, providing an online website portal for consumers to play and participate in on-line

gaming and online electronic games for recreational computer games playing purposes; arranging and conducting of sports competitions and tournaments for video game players; entertainment services, namely, organizing video gaming leagues; providing a web site featuring the ratings, reviews and recommendations of users on events and activities in the fields of entertainment and education; providing a website featuring the ratings and reviews of television, movies, videos, music, screenplays, scripts, books and video game content; providing online news, information and commentary in the field of entertainment; online journals, namely, blogs featuring information about entertainment; entertainment services, namely, profiling of musicians, artists and bands by providing non-downloadable video clips of musical performances over a global computer network; arranging of contests; sweepstake services; sweepstake services provided over a global computer network hosting online sweepstakes and contests for others; 42 rental of computers and computer software; leasing of computers and computer software; computer time-sharing services; computer co-location services, namely, providing facilities for the location of computer servers with the equipment of others; rental of computer facilities for the electronic storage of digital data; computer diagnostic services; technical support services, namely, troubleshooting in the nature of diagnosing computer hardware and software problems; application service provider (ASP), namely, hosting computer software applications for others; providing temporary use of nondownloadable computer software for streaming, broadcasting, transmitting, distributing, reproducing, organizing and sharing music, audio, video, games and other data; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for use in authoring, downloading, transmitting, receiving, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, playing, viewing, storing and organizing text, data, images, and audio and video files; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software to enable users to view or listen to audio, video, text and multimedia content; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for creating and providing user access to searchable databases of information and data; providing temporary use of non-downloadable search engine software; providing temporary use of nondownloadable computer software for wireless content delivery; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for accessing online information; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for database management; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for customer service; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for price management; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for inventory management; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for order fulfillment; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for facilitating payments and online transactions; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for use in ecommerce and the retail industry, namely, software for point of sale transactions; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for online shopping; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software that provides retail and ordering services for a wide variety of consumer goods; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for use in dissemination of advertisements; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for creating, managing, and disseminating advertising, promotions, and marketing; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for disseminating information regarding consumer product discounts; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for use in sharing information about products, services, and deals; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for use in barcode scanning and price comparison; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for scheduling shipping and deliveries; providing temporary use of nondownloadable computer software for logistics management; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for shipping management; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for electronic storage of data; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for storing, organizing, editing and sharing photos; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for image and speech recognition; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for home automation; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for purchasing, accessing and viewing movies, tv shows, videos, music, and multimedia content; electronic data storage; data backup and recovery services; file sharing services, namely, providing a website featuring technology enabling users to upload and download electronic files; hosting of digital content on the internet; hosting, creating, and maintaining of web sites; computer services, namely, cloud hosting provider services; providing search engines for the internet; computer services, namely, creating computer network-based indexes of information, websites and resources; computer services, namely, hosting on-line web facilities for others for organizing and conducting online meetings, gatherings, and interactive discussions; computer services, namely, uploading music and photos to the internet for others; computer services, namely, creating an on-line community for registered users to participate in discussions, get feedback from their peers, form virtual communities, and engage in social networking services in the fields of books, tv shows, films, music, entertainment, video games, fiction, and non-fiction; creating an on-line community for connecting video game players, teams and leagues for the purpose of organizing game and sports activities; providing a website featuring technology that creates personalized movie, tv show, video and music channels for listening, viewing, and sharing; providing a subscription based website featuring non-downloadable music, radio, movies, tv shows, videos and information about music, albums, artists and songs; providing an online website featuring technology that enables users to share video game enhancements and game strategies; providing a website featuring technology for database management; providing a website featuring technology for sales management; providing a website featuring technology for customer service; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for price management; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for inventory management; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for logistics management; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for shipping management; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for scheduling shipping and deliveries; providing temporary use of nondownloadable computer software for order fulfillment; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for payment processing; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for creating, managing, and disseminating advertising, promotions, and marketing; providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for use in sharing information about products. services, and deals.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**AGENT: Arguelles & Company** of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.



**TSANHO** MARK: CFE(9): 26.1.5, 27.5.1, 22

**APPLICATION NUMBER: 18776.23** FILING DATE: 31st May, 2023

APPLICANT: TSAN-HO FOOD INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. of No. 1455, Zhongshan Rd., Zhunan Vil., Luzhu Dist., Kaohsiung City

82151, Taiwan (R.O.C)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 breadcrumbs; flour; tapioca flour for food; soya flour.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

TRANSLATION: The applicant claims that the Chinese character and words "TSAN", "HO" and "BAO", when translated to the English language is "BRILLIANT", "PEACE" and "TREASURE".

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: PREDATOR

**APPLICATION NUMBER: 18798.23** FILING DATE: 13th June, 2023

**APPLICANT: Monster Energy Company** of 1 Monster Way, Corona, California 92879, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 32 non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic beverages, namely, carbonated and non-carbonated drinks, soft drinks, and energy drinks; syrups for beverages; preparations for making beverages; concentrates for making soft drinks; concentrates for use in the preparation of energy drinks; concentrates for use in the preparation of sports drinks; concentrates for making fruit drinks; powders for making soft drinks; powders used in the preparation of beverages; powders used in the preparation of fruit-flavored beverages; powders for making fruit-based beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; non-alcoholic beer.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

# MARK: SEFA

FILING DATE: 11th July, 2023 **APPLICATION NUMBER: 18891.23** 

APPLICANT: Anglo American Woodsmith Limited of 17 Charterhouse Street, London EC1N 6RA, United Kingdom

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 1 chemicals for use in industry, science and photography, agriculture, horticulture and forestry; industrial minerals; fertilisers; polyhalite; nitrogenous fertilisers; phosphates [fertilizers]; zinc phosphates; copper phosphates; superphosphate [fertilizers]; organic fertilisers; liquid fertilisers; potassium based fertilisers; dry blended fertilisers; multi-nutrient fertilisers; hydrated calcium sulphate; 35 retail and wholesale store services, advertising and marketing services relating to chemicals, for use in industry, science and photography, agriculture, horticulture and forestry, industrial minerals, fertilisers, polyhalite nitrogenous fertilisers, phosphates [fertilizers], zinc phosphates, copper phosphates, superphosphate [fertilizers], organic fertilisers, liquid fertilisers, potassiumbased fertilisers, dry blended fertilisers, multi-nutrient fertilisers, hydrated calcium sulphate; sales promotion for others; business management assistance; business management assistance.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th January, 2023 under number UK00003866818 in United Kingdom.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.



CRE(9): 26.13.25

**APPLICATION NUMBER: 18892.23** FILING DATE: 11th July, 2023

APPLICANT: Anglo American Woodsmith Limited of 17 Charterhouse Street, London EC1N 6RA, United Kingdom

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 1 chemicals for use in industry, science and photography, agriculture, horticulture and forestry; industrial minerals; fertilisers; polyhalite; nitrogenous fertilisers; phosphates [fertilizers]; zinc phosphates; copper phosphates; superphosphate [fertilizers]; organic fertilisers; liquid fertilisers; potassium based fertilisers; dry blended fertilisers; multi-nutrient fertilisers; hydrated calcium sulphate; 35 retail and wholesale store services, advertising and marketing services relating to chemicals, for use in industry, science and photography, agriculture, horticulture and forestry, industrial minerals, fertilisers, polyhalite nitrogenous fertilisers, phosphates [fertilizers], zinc phosphates, copper phosphates, superphosphate [fertilizers], organic fertilisers, liquid fertilisers, potassiumbased fertilisers. dry blended fertilisers, multi-nutrient fertilisers, hydrated calcium sulphate; sales promotion for others; business management assistance; business management assistance.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th January, 2023 under number UK00003866876 in United Kingdom.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

# MARK: PRYMMA

**APPLICATION NUMBER: 18893.23** FILING DATE: 11th July, 2023

APPLICANT: Anglo American Woodsmith Limited of 17 Charterhouse Street, London EC1N 6RA, United Kingdom

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 1 chemicals for use in industry, science and photography, agriculture, horticulture and forestry; industrial minerals; fertilisers; polyhalite; nitrogenous fertilisers; phosphates [fertilizers]; zinc phosphates; copper phosphates; superphosphate [fertilizers]; organic fertilisers; liquid fertilisers; potassium based fertilisers; dry blended fertilisers; multi-nutrient fertilisers; hydrated calcium sulphate; 35 retail and wholesale store services, advertising and marketing services relating to chemicals, for use in industry, science and photography, agriculture, horticulture and forestry, industrial minerals, fertilisers, polyhalite nitrogenous fertilisers, phosphates [fertilizers], zinc phosphates, copper phosphates, superphosphate [fertilizers], organic fertilisers, liquid fertilisers, potassiumbased fertilisers, dry blended fertilisers, multi-nutrient fertilisers, hydrated calcium sulphate; sales promotion for others; business management assistance; business management assistance.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11<sup>th</sup> January, 2023 under number UK00003866845 in United Kingdom.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

## MARK: MISTINE

FILING DATE: 10th August, 2023 **APPLICATION NUMBER: 18939.23** 

APPLICANT: BETTER WAY BEAUTY (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. of 987 Serangoon Road Singapore 328147 Singapore

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 3 cosmetics; lip gloss; shampoos; foundation; facial cleansers; body wash; essential oils; breath freshening sprays; cosmetics for animals; sunscreens; make-up; cosmetics for children; cakes of soap; eye cosmetics; perfumes.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: BARROW & WILLIAMS LLP of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize.



MARK: CFE(9): 26.11.3, 12

COLOR CLAIM: red, blue, green, orange and black

APPLICATION NUMBER: 18977.23 FILING DATE: 18th August, 2023

APPLICANT: St. Francis Xavier Credit Union Limited of #79 Corner 5th Ave. 1st Street North, Corozal Town, Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 36 banking services; financial transactions; financial valuation services.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

AGENT: Marsh LLP of Regent House No. 45 Dr. Dame Minita Gordon Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: AAdvantage

CFE(9): 3.7.16, 24

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19010.23 FILING DATE: 14th September, 2023

APPLICANT: American Airlines, Inc. of 1 Skyview Drive, MD 8B503, Fort Worth, Texas 76155

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 45 airline passenger security screening; security services.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: GELPIN

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19011.23 FILING DATE: 14th September, 2023

APPLICANT: Eurofarma Guatemala, S.A. of Km. 16.5 Carretera a El Salvador, Cruce a Llanos de Arrazola, Fraijanes, Guatemala

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 5 pharmaceuticals for the treatment of erectile dysfunction; pharmaceutical preparations for inhalation for the treatment of pulmonary hypertension;

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: BENLIV

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19012.23 FILING DATE: 14th September, 2023

APPLICANT: Eurofarma Guatemala, S.A. of Km. 16.5 Carretera a El Salvador, Cruce a Llanos de Arrazola, Fraijanes, Guatemala

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 5 pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of epilepsy.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: PADRÓN

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19017.23 FILING DATE: 15th September, 2023

APPLICANT: Piloto Cigars, Inc. of 1575 Southwest 1st Street, Miami, FL 33135, USA

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 34 cigars.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

TRANSLATION: The applicant claims that the word "PADRÓN", when translated to the English language is "CENSUS".

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.



MARK:

CFE(9): 20.1.17; 27.5.1; 29.1.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19021.23 FILING DATE: 19th September, 2023

APPLICANT: Utopia Stationary Box of Cor. Perez & Requena Streets Santa Elena Town Cayo District Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 16 printed matter, stationery, and educational supplies.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.



**APPLICATION NUMBER: 19030.23** 

FILING DATE: 27th September, 2023

**APPLICANT: CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD.** of 215 Meigang Rd., Huangcuo Vil., Dacun Township, Changhua County, Taiwan, R.O.C.

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 12 tires; inner tubes for vehicle tires: tire valves for vehicle tires; tire inflators; tire repair patches; tire liners; tire retreading caps; spare tire covers; vehicle wheels; bicycle wheels; balance weights for vehicle wheels; brakes for vehicles; bicycle brakes; derailleurs for bicycles; saddles for bicycles; bicycle seats; chains for cycles; bicycle water bottle cages; baskets adapted for bicycles; antitheft devices for vehicles; electric cigarette lighters for land vehicles; car seat covers [shaped or fitted]; covers for vehicle steering wheels; automobiles; electric cars; bicycles; electric bicycles; motorcycles; electric motor cycles; all-terrain vehicles; boats; aircraft; fork lift trucks; water scooters; motors and engines for land vehicles; baby strollers; rubber belts for land vehicle transmissions; gearboxes for land vehicles; rear view mirrors for vehicles; safety seats for infants and children for vehicles; carts; mudguards for automobiles, motorcycles and bicycles; wheelchairs; windscreen wipers; bicycle handlebar grips; drive shafts for land vehicles; grocery carts.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(9): 26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19032.23 FILING DATE: 27th September, 2023

**APPLICANT: CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD.** of No. 215, Meigang Rd., Huangcuo Vil., Dacun Township, Changhua County, Taiwan, R.O.C.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 12 tires; inner tubes for vehicle tires: tire valves for vehicle tires; tire inflators; tire repair patches; tire liners; tire retreading caps; spare tire covers; vehicle wheels; bicycle wheels; balance weights for vehicle wheels; brakes for vehicles; bicycle brakes; derailleurs for bicycles; saddles for bicycles; bicycle seats; chains for cycles; bicycle water bottle cages; baskets adapted for bicycles; antitheft devices for vehicles; electric cigarette lighters for land vehicles; car seat covers [shaped or fitted]; covers for vehicle steering wheels; automobiles; electric cars; bicycles; electric bicycles; motorcycles; electric motor cycles; all-terrain vehicles; boats; aircraft; fork lift trucks; water scooters; motors and engines for land vehicles; baby strollers; rubber belts for land vehicle transmissions; gearboxes for land vehicles; rear view mirrors for vehicles; safety seats for infants and children for vehicles; carts; mudguards for automobiles, motorcycles and bicycles; wheelchairs; windscreen wipers; bicycle handlebar grips; drive shafts for land vehicles; grocery carts.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

#### **AGENT: EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED** of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: WAKA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19033.23 FILING DATE: 29th September, 2023

APPLICANT: Dongguan Williams Technology Co., Ltd. of Room 803, No.228 Chang 'an Zhen 'an Mid Road, Chang 'an Town, Dongguan, Guangdong, China

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 34 cigarettes; tobacco; lighters for smokers; cigarette filters; flavourings, other than essential oils, for tobacco; cigarette cases; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; electronic smoking pipes; oral vaporizers for smokers; smokeless cigarette vaporizer pipes; devices for heating tobacco for the purpose of inhalation; electronic hookahs; flavourings, other than essential oils, for use in electronic cigarettes; electronic cigarettes for use as an alternative to traditional cigarettes; electronic cigars; electronic cigarette boxes; liquid nicotine solutions for use in electronic cigarettes; cartridges sold filled with chemical flavorings in liquid form for electronic cigarettes; liquid solutions for use in electronic cigarettes; electronic cigarettes.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: Dangriga the Beautiful

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19040.23 FILING DATE: 5th October, 2023

APPLICANT: BEVERLY MEJIA of No.1367 Sabal Street, Dangriga Town, Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 35 online store services relating to clothing, mugs, hats, wallets, bags, pens, water bottles.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

**DISCLAIMER:** Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "DANGRIGA", separately and apart from the mark as shown.



MARK:

CFE(9): 1.1.1, 10; 26.11.3, 12

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19044.23 FILING DATE: 2<sup>nd</sup> October, 2023

APPLICANT: JC CLUB BELIZE of 2 Miles George Price Highway, Belize City, Belize District, Belize C.A.

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>35</u> retail services relating to clothing; retail services relating to household goods; wholesale services relating to clothing; wholesale services relating to household goods; online ordering services; administration of a discount program for enabling participants to obtain discounts on goods and services through use of a discount membership card; <u>36</u> banking services; savings bank services; funds investment; capital investment; mortgage banking; instalment loans; payment processing services; processing of credit card payments; processing of debit card payments; issuance of credit cards; issuing of debit cards; home banking services; financial consultancy and information services; financing services; fiduciary services; stocks and bonds brokerage; deposit of valuables; insurance consultancy; organization of monetary collections; real estate affairs; philanthropic services concerning monetary donations; providing educational scholarships; financial affairs; monetary affairs; financial information management and analysis services; providing rebates at participating establishments of others through use of a membership card; <u>42</u> design and development of computer hardware and software; scientific research; technological research.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

#### **NOTICE OF PUBLICATION CORRECTION**

Take Notice that trade mark No. 18768.23, " "published in the Intellectual Property Journal Part 1 Vol. 24 No. 26, Intellectual Property Journal Part 1 Vol. 25 No. 1 and 2 was inadvertently published with filing date as:

4th May, 2023

Instead of

8th May, 2023

## **REGISTERED TRADEMARKS**

Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
16351.20	TETRA GEMINA	Tetra Laval Holdings & Finance S.A. of Avenue Général-Guisan 70, CH-1009 Pully, Switzerland	16
16354.20	MOTTO STAMP	Tetra Laval Holdings & Finance S.A. of Avenue Général-Guisan 70, CH-1009 Pully, Switzerland	16
17640.22	RealityOS	Realityo Systems LLC of Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, Delaware 19801, USA	9 42
17933.22	DAKOTA	PUMPS AND MOTORS OF BELIZE LIMITED of Mile 3.5, Northern Highway, Belize City, Belize	7 8 11
17934.22	DAKOTA	PUMPS AND MOTORS OF BELIZE LIMITED of Mile 3.5, Northern Highway, Belize City, Belize	7 8 11
18000.22	ORIVEA O CARE	Zoetis Services LLC of 10 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, New Jersey 07054, United States of America	35 36
18172.22	ABRA	ABRA GROUP LIMITED of 3rd Floor, 1 Ashley Road, Altrincham, Cheshire, United Kingdom, WA142DT	43 45
18267.22	KENVUE	Kenvue Inc. of 199 Grandview Road, Skillman, NJ 08558,USA	3 5 9 10 21
18269.22	<b>≰</b> ke∩vue	Kenvue Inc. of 199 Grandview Road, Skillman, NJ 08558,USA	3 5 9 10 21
18353.22	COMPAQ	Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. of 10300 Energy Drive, Spring, Texas 77389, United States of America	9
18425.22	CHARLY	AGUSTIN GONZALEZ LEÑERO of Blvd. Aeropuerto No. 425 A Colonia Predio Santa Julia de Jerez, León Guanajuato. México	25 28

18481.22	HOBBY	TABACALERA HERNANDARIAS S.A. of highroad Km. 2 heads to Saltos del Guairá-Hernandarias	34
10402.22		Const Inc. of 44405 Dallas Darlayay	25
18492.22	COPART	Copart, Inc. of 14185 Dallas Parkway, Suite 300, Dallas, Texas 75254 USA	35 39
		Oute 300, Dallas, Texas 73234 COA	42
18499.22	Allies	THE COCA-COLA COMPANY of One Coca-Cola Plaza, Atlanta, Georgia 30313, USA	35
	Allies Coulta		
18578.23	Concoun	Biocon Biologics Limited of Biocon	1
10310.23	S Biocon Biologics	House, Ground Floor, Tower - 3,	1 5
	S Plocon Biologics	Semicon Park, Electronic City, Phase -	10
	•	II, Hosur Road, Bengaluru, Karnataka	16
		– 560100, India	42
18619.23	SUNNOVA	SUNNOVA ENERGY CORPORATION	4
	SOMITOVA	of 20 Greenway Plaza, Suite 540,	7
		Houston, Texas 77046, United States	9
18663.23		of America  Merck KGaA of Frankfurter Str. 250,	<u>11</u> 5
16003.23	INFINEVO	D-64293 Darmstadt, Germany	5
18664.23		Merck KGaA of Frankfurter Str. 250,	5
10004.23	KEEVOH	D-64293 Darmstadt, Germany	3
			_
18665.23	<b>GEMREVO</b>	Merck KGaA of Frankfurter Str. 250, D-64293 Darmstadt, Germany	5
18706.23		Shark Bait Co Inc of 21558 W Goldfinch Ct Kildeer, IL 60047, United States of America	33
	тевивомув		
	FIN		
18768.23		CAN Technologies, Inc., of 15407	5
	Smart Shield	McGinty Road West, Wayzata, MN 55391, U.S.A.	31
18791.23	EL DORADO	Demerara Distillers Limited of Block 'A Plantation Great Diamond, East Bank Demerara, Guyana	33
18802.23	BYD SEAGULL	BYD Company Limited of No.1,	12
		Yan'an Road, Kuichong Street, Dapeng New District, Shenzhen,	
		People's Republic of China	

18813.23	EUROFARMA	Eurofarma Laboratórios S.A. of Rodovia Presidente Castelo Branco, 3565, Quadra GL/Lote A - Ingahi/ Itapevi - SP, Brasil	5
18814.23	EUROFARMA	Eurofarma Laboratórios S.A. of Rodovia Presidente Castelo Branco, 3565, Quadra GL/Lote A - Ingahi/ Itapevi - SP, Brasil	35
18815.23	FIXADERME	Eurofarma Guatemala, S.A. of Km. 16.5 Carretera a El Salvador, Cruce a Llanos de Arrazola, Fraijanes, Guatemala	3
18855.23	Juana	GRUMA S.A.B. de C.V. of Av. Fundadores No.1003 Colonia Alfareros, Monterrey, Nuevo León C.P. 64753, México	30

# INTERNATIONAL APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION UNDER THE MADRID PROTOCOL

### (3rd ISSUE)

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the below-cited application, should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 1<sup>st</sup> day of June, 2024.



INTERNATIONAL MARK:

CFE(9): 18.3.5; 27.5.17

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 832135** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 24th February 2023

APPLICANT: Glen Turner Company Limited of Regus House, 45 King William Street, London, EC4R 9AN (United Kingdom)

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS:** <u>25</u> articles of clothing, footwear and headgear; <u>32</u> beers, ale, stout, lager and porter; non-alcoholic drinks and preparations for making such drinks; mineral and aerated waters; fruit juices, tonic waters; <u>33</u> whisky; wines spirits and liqueurs.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: PARAFLEX

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 965816** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 24th August, 2023

APPLICANT: ROLEX SA of 3-5-7 rue François-Dussaud CH-1211 Genève 26 (Switzerland)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS: 14 clock hands [clock and watchmaking]; anchors [clock and watchmaking]; rings [jewellery]; pendulums [clock and watchmaking]; barrels [clock and watchmaking]; jewellery products; clock cases; watch cases; earrings; jewellery of precious metal; buckles for watchstraps; cuff links; bracelets [jewellery]; watch straps; charms; brooches [jewellery]; dials [clock and watchmaking]; sundials; chains [jewellery]; watch chains; chronographs [watches]; chronometric instruments; jewel cases of precious metal; necklaces [jewellery]; control clocks [master clocks]; diamonds; jewellery caskets of precious metal; cases for watches; pins [jewellery]; ornamental pins; cases for clock and watch-making; threads of precious metal [jewellery]; wire of precious metal [jewellery]; wall clocks; atomic clocks; electric clocks; jewellery; medallions; watches; wristwatches; movements for clocks and watches; ornaments [jewellery]; wall clocks; pearls [jewellery]; semi-precious stones; precious stones; watch springs; watch crystals.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

### INTERNATIONAL MARK: ESCENTRIC MOLECULES

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1262461** 

**DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION:** 30th March, 2023

APPLICANT: ThisCompany Limited of 14 Apollo Studios, Charlton Kings Road, London NW5 2SB (United Kingdom)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS: 3 skincare preparations: cosmetic preparations for the hair and scalp; preparations for reinforcing the nails; body cleaning and beauty care preparations; beauty preparations for the hair; perfumes; perfumery products; eau de toilette; eau de parfum; eau de cologne; bath and shower gels and bath salts, not for medical purposes; bath preparations: essential

oils; skin care preparations; facial masks, facial peel preparations for cosmetic use; facial packs; beauty masks; nail care preparations: soaps; talcum powder; deodorants for personal use; anti-perspirant preparations; cosmetics; cosmetic creams, milks, lotions, gels and powders for the face, body and hands; sun-tanning preparations; sun protection preparations; make-up preparations; shampoos; hair conditioners; gels for cosmetic use: mousses [cosmetics]; oils and lotions for cosmetic purposes; non-medicated massage preparations; shaving preparations; perfumery and fragrances; paper hand towels impregnated with cosmetics; abrasives for personal use; make-up removers; bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; 4 candles; scented candles; perfumed candles; combustible oils; 16 printed matter; paper tags; labels of paper or cardboard; catalogues; magazines; journals; periodicals; manuals; newspapers; posters; printed brochures; pamphlets; printed booklets; advertising pamphlets; information booklets; address books; organisers for stationery use; photographs; stationery; instructional and teaching materials (except apparatus); greetings cards; books; calendars; printed publications; comics; newspaper cartoons; cartoons prints; printed cartoon strips; albums; scrap books; gift wrap; plastic bags for packaging; general purpose plastic bags; paper bags; stickers; sticker albums; carrying cases made of paper; bags made of paper, cardboard or plastic; document folders in the form of wallets made of paper, cardboard or plastic; plastic materials for packaging.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: ZEEKR

CFE(9): 27.5.17

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1606275** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 06th April, 2023

APPLICANT: ZHEJIANG GEELY HOLDING GROUP CO., LTD. of 1760 Jiangling Road, Binjiang District, Hangzhou Zhejiang (China)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS: 7 car lifts; intake manifolds for internal combustion engines; ignition coils for automotive engines; sparking plugs for automotive engines; exhaust manifold for engines; fuel filters for vehicle engines; intake manifolds for motors and engines; belts for engines; cooling water tanks for automobile engines; catalytic converter units for vehicle exhausts; mufflers for automobile engines; mufflers for motors and engines; air filters for automobile engines; cylinder heads for engines; fuel injectors for land and water vehicle engines; fuel injection systems for engines; generators of electricity; turbocompressors; fuel pumps for engines; aerocondensers; compressors being parts of machines, motors and engines; pumps [parts of machines, engines or motors]; connecting rods for machines, motors and engines; filters being parts of machines or engines; agricultural machines; disintegrators; wrapping machines; jacks [machines]; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines; dynamos; radiators [cooling] for automobile engines; taps [parts of machines, engines or motors]; condensing installations; oil pumps for automobiles; hydraulic cylinders [parts of machines]; belts for machines; crankshafts for automobile engines; electric welding apparatus; machines and apparatus for cleaning, electric; washing installations for vehicles; hand-held hydraulic tools; machines for the production of batteries; bicycle assembling machines 2 calipers; vehicle breakdown warning triangles; radar apparatus; rearview cameras for vehicles; steering apparatus, automatic, for vehicles; counters; petrol gauges; flowmeters; electronic control units; parking sensors for vehicles; pressure sensors; sensors; relays, electric; panel boards [electricity]; power adapters for use in vehicle lighter sockets; ac power supplies; electric locks for vehicles; accumulators; battery separators; anode batteries; battery charging equipment; battery charging devices for motor vehicles; charging stations for electric vehicles; computer software applications, downloadable; parking meters; facial recognition apparatus; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; headsets; speed checking apparatus for vehicles; video screens; spectacles; 11 light bulbs; anti-glare devices for automobiles [lamp fittings]; lamps for directional signals of automobiles; spotlights for use on vehicles; headlights for automobiles; brake lights for vehicles; air purifiers for automobiles; filters for air conditioning; air conditioners for vehicles; ventilation [air-conditioning] installations for vehicles; lamps; lights for vehicles; cooking utensils, electric; refrigerating cabinets; air purifying apparatus and machines; hot air apparatus; heating installations; bath installations; disinfectant apparatus; radiators, electric; 12 safety belts for automobile seats; air bags [safety devices for automobiles]; vehicle bonnet pins; trailer hitches for vehicles; sunroofs for automobiles; side view mirrors for cars; doors for automobiles; caps for vehicle fuel tanks; fuel tanks for land vehicles; transmission components for land vehicles; windshield wiper blades for vehicles; turbines for land vehicles; automobile engines; gear boxes for automobiles; clutches for land vehicles; transmission belts for land vehicles; clutch mechanisms for motor cars; arm rests for automobile seats; radiator grills of metal for vehicles; bumpers for automobiles; mudguards for automobiles; block brakes for land vehicles; brake shoes for land vehicles; brake shoes for motor cars; brake shoes for vehicles; signal arms for vehicles; shock absorbers for automobiles; body panels for vehicles; connecting rods for land vehicles, other than parts of motors and engines; vehicle joysticks; brake drums for vehicles; braking systems for vehicles; gear levers for land vehicles; arm rests for vehicle seats; hubs for automobile wheels; electric vehicles; vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; gear boxes for land vehicles; propulsion mechanisms for land vehicles; motorcycles; cars; automobile chassis; self-balancing boards; tyres for vehicle wheels; brakes for vehicles; 25 clothing; shoes; hats; hosiery; gloves [clothing]; scarves; girdles; sleep masks; tee-shirts; shirts; 37 construction consultancy; construction; upholstery repair; heating equipment installation and repair; electric appliance installation and repair; motor vehicle maintenance and repair; charging of electric vehicles; rustproofing; retreading of tyres; furniture maintenance.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: SANTAVERSE

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1737458** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 3rd March, 2023

APPLICANT: CCA and B, LLC of 3350 Riverwood Parkway, Suite 300 Atlanta GA 30339 (United States of America)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS: 2 downloadable game software; downloadable software in the nature of a mobile application for playing games; motion picture films, audio-visual recordings featuring music and animation; 16 pencils; pens; decorative stickers for cars; gift bags; gift boxes; gift wrap paper; paper notebooks; paper stationery; printed calendars; printed children's activity books; printed children's books; printed children's books; printed coloring books; printed comic books; sticker books; stickers; paper gift tags; 28 dolls; puzzles; board games; christmas tree ornaments; christmas tree skirts; doll accessories; doll clothing; doll costumes; dolls for christmas; memory games; modeled plastic toy figurines; party games; playing cards; plush toys; snow globes; plush dolls; 35 on-line retail store services relating to children's toys, dolls, books, DVDs, and games; 41 animation production services; distribution of motion picture films; entertainment services in the nature of production of motion pictures, television shows and multimedia entertainment content; entertainment services in the nature of organizing and conducting holiday themed festivals and events featuring live appearances by costumed characters and photo opportunities with costumed characters, parade attractions, light shows, holiday-themed displays and attractions, guided tours of holiday themed attractions and displays, holiday-themed interactive play areas, live interactive games, arts and crafts instruction, holiday themed culinary events for cultural purposes, and presentation of holiday themed live show performances; live musical theater performances; production of films; production of music; production of musical videos; providing on-line videos featuring children's entertainment, not downloadable; publishing of electronic publications; television show production; entertainment services in the nature of live musical performances; entertainment services, namely, providing temporary use of non-downloadable electronic games; film distribution; multimedia publishing of books, magazines, journals, software, games, music, and electronic publications.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: SEALANDER

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1738039** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 7th April, 2023

APPLICANT: COGNAC FERRAND of 4 rue de Saint-Pétersbourg F-75008 Paris (France)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS: 33 rum.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 12th October, 2022 under number 4904405 in France

INTERNATIONAL MARK: LAMBRETTA

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER:** 1744103

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 15th June, 2023

APPLICANT: Innocenti S.A. of Vicolo Nasessetta 2 CH-6900 Lugano (Switzerland)

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS: 2** protective visors; protective industrial boots; protective industrial shoes; protective helmets for motor cyclists; covers for sunglasses; sunglasses; helmets for motorcyclists; drivers helmets; headgear being protective helmets; spectacles; spectacle lenses; spectacle cases; spectacle holders; polarizing spectacles; cyclists' glasses; clip-on sunglasses; covers for glasses; goggles; frames for spectacles and sunglasses; **12** tricycles; minibuses; scooters [vehicles]; motor scooters; scooters [for transportation]; electrically operated scooters; electric one wheel scooters; non-motorized scooters [vehicles]; motorcycles; automotive vehicles; electric motorcycles;

two-wheeled motor vehicles; mopeds; electrically powered motor vehicles; motor cars for transport on land; motor land vehicles; powered vehicles for use on land; mobile railcar movers; bicycles; bags for bicycles; baskets adapted for bicycles; bicycle saddles; bicycle tyres; electric bicyles; <u>25</u> sneakers; pumps [footwear]; golf footwear; sports shoes; rubbers [footwear]; inner socks for footwear; footwear made of vinyl; infants' footwear; footwear [excluding orthopedic footwear]; footwear for men and women; muffs [clothing]; earbands; party hats [clothing]; liveries; kerchiefs [clothing]; knitwear [clothing]; tops [clothing]; roll necks [clothing]; money belts [clothing]; clothing of leather; slipovers [clothing]; bottoms [clothing]; jogging sets [clothing]; slips [underclothing]; gloves [clothing]; fingerless gloves; leisure suits; jerseys [clothing]; embroidered clothing; belts [clothing]; windproof clothing; woolen clothing; formalwear; foulards (clothing articles]; woven clothing; furs [clothing]; three piece suits [clothing]; leather dresses; sportswear; bodies [clothing]; boas [necklets]; cashmere clothing; bandeaux [clothing]; plush clothing; fabric belts [clothing]; clothing made of fur; leather belts [clothing]; quilted jackets [clothing]; boys' clothing; clothing of imitations of leather.

PRIORITY: Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 25th January, 2023 under number 1477500 in Benelux

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

### (2<sup>nd</sup> ISSUE)

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the below-cited application, should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15<sup>th</sup> day of June, 2024

INTERNATIONAL MARK: OYSTERCLASP

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 930900** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 24th August, 2023

APPLICANT: ROLEX SA of 3-5-7 rue François-Dussaud, CH-1211 Genève 26 (Switzerland).

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 14 Clock hands [clock and watch-making]; anchors [clock and watch-making]; rings [jewelry]; pendulums [clock and watch-making]; barrels [clock and watch-making]; jewelry articles; clock cases; watch cases; earrings; jewellery of precious metal; buckles for watchstraps; cufflinks; bracelets [jewelry]; watchstraps; charms; brooches [jewelry]; dials [clock and watch-making]; sundials; chains [jewelry]; watch chains; chronographs [watches]; stopwatches; timekeeping instruments; jewel cases of precious metal; necklaces [jewelry]; control clocks [master clocks]; diamonds; cases of precious metal for clocks and watches; cases for watches; pins [jewelry]; ornamental pins; cases for clock and watch-making; threads of precious metal [jewelry]; wire of precious metal [jewelry]; clocks, atomic clocks; jewelry; medallions; watches; wristwatches; movements for clocks and watches; ornaments [jewellry]; wall clocks; pearls [jewelry]; semi-precious stones; precious stones; watch springs; watch crystals.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: TUDORWATCH

INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1099969

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 6th July, 2023

APPLICANT: Montres Tudor SA of Rue François-Dussaud 3, CH-1211 Genève 26 (Switzerland).

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>14</u> Jewelry and horological products, namely watches, wristwatches, watch cases [parts of watches], watch bands, watch bracelets, movements for clocks and watches, watch glasses, watch springs, anchors [clock and watch making], pendulums [clock and watch making], barrels [clock and watch making]; clocks and other chronometric instruments; chronometers; chronographs [watches]; apparatus for timing sports events; apparatus for sports timing [stopwatches]; dials for clock and watchmaking;

cases for watches [presentation jewelry].

INTERNATIONAL MARK: LAFFY TAFFY

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1105866** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 8th June, 2023

APPLICANT: Ferrara Candy Company of 404 W. Harrison Street, Chicago IL 60607 (United States of America).

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 30 Coffee; Coffee beverages; Preparations for making beverages [coffee based]; iced coffee; tea; Tea-based beverages; Preparations for making beverages [Tea based]; iced tea; malt-based food preparations; cocoa; Cocoa beverages; Preparations based on Cocoa; beverages [cocoa based]; chocolate; Chocolate based products; Preparations for making beverages [chocolate based]; Chocolate-based beverages; confectionery; sugar confectionery; Flavored sugar confectionery; candy; sugar; chewing gum not for medical use; Bakery Goods; bread; pastries; biscuits; cakes; cookies; wafers; caramels; ice cream; water ices; sherbets [Water ices]; iced confectionery [non-medicated]; ice-cream cakes; frozen cakes; ice cream desserts; frozen yoghurts; breakfast cereals; muesli; com flakes; cereal bars; ready-to-eat cereals; cereal preparations; pizzas; sandwiches; Pastry; Mixtures for making pastries; Cake preparations.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: SYLOXI

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1185954** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 24th August, 2023

APPLICANT: ROLEX SA of 3-5-7 rue François-Dussaud, CH-1211 Genève 26 (Switzerland)

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 14 Jewelry and timepieces namely watches, wristwatches, watch cases (parts of watches), watch bands, watch bracelets, movements for clocks, movements for watches, watch glasses, watch springs, anchors (clock and watch making), pendulums (clock and watch making), barrels (clock and watch making), clocks and other chronometric instruments, chronometers, chronographs, apparatus for timing sports events, apparatus for sports timing [stop watches]; dials for clock- and watchmaking; oscillators for timepieces; timepieces; jewelry boxes; cases for watches [presentation].

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: POWER FOR IMPACT

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1515739** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 13th June, 2023

APPLICANT: Apple Inc. of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino CA 95014 (United States of America)

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>36</u> Consultancy concerning financing of energy projects; financial research in the field of energy production, generation, usage, consumption, and efficiency.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: REALOS

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1729924** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 19th April, 2023

APPLICANT: REALITYO SYSTEMS LLC of 1209 ORANGE STREET, WILMINGTON DE 19801 (United States of America)

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9** computer operating systems.



INTERNATIONAL MARK:

CFE(9): 5.7.13, 23; 27.5.1

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1732734** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 20th April, 2023

APPLICANT: Apple Inc. of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino CA 95014 (United States of America).

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 25 clothing; jackets [clothing]; sports jackets; fleece jackets; down jackets; wind resistant jackets; rain jackets; shirts; t-shirts; sports shirts; tank tops; athletic uniforms; sweatshirts; hooded sweatshirts; sweaters; scarves; jerseys being clothing; sports jerseys; shorts; pants; warm up suits; sweat suits; gloves; gloves being clothing; ties as clothing; neckties; soccer bibs; european football bibs; sleepwear; underwear; socks; wristbands as clothing; footwear; sneakers; headwear; caps being headwear; visors being headwear; hats; headbands.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 15<sup>th</sup> February, 2023 under number 97796866 in the United States of America.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: VISIONOS

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1733699** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 9th May, 2023

**APPLICANT: Apple Inc.** of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino CA 95014 (United States of America)

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 9 Computer software; computer operating system software. 42 Design and development of computer software; computer software consultancy; information technology consulting; providing online, non-downloadable software.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 9<sup>th</sup> November, 2022 under number 2022905 in Liechtenstein.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: OPTIC ID

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER:** 1737913

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 5th June, 2023

APPLICANT: Apple Inc. of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino CA 95014 (United States of America).

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 42 computer software consultancy; providing temporary use of non-downloadable software applications accessible via a web site; providing online, non-downloadable software; providing temporary use of on-line non-downloadable software development tools; providing information relating to computer technology and programming via a website; providing information relating to computer programs; providing technical advice relating to computer hardware and software; providing information about the design and development of computer hardware and software; providing information in the field of computer software development; providing information in the field of computer software design; providing information, advice and consultancy services in the field of computer software; providing on-line information in the field of technological research from a computer database or the Internet.

**PRIORITY:** Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 6<sup>th</sup> December, 2022 under number 2022976 in Liechtenstein.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: e.l.f. SKIN

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1744719** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 3rd July, 2023

APPLICANT: e.l.f. Cosmetics, Inc of 570 10th Street, 3rd Floor, Oakland CA 94607 (United States of America)

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** <u>3</u> Lip balm; face, body, eye, and hand lotions; face, body, eye, and hand creams; moisturizers; skin cleansers; exfoliants, namely, exfoliating creams and scrubs for cosmetic purposes; facial scrubs; skin toners; beauty serums; non-medicated skin lotions; non-medicated skin creams; non-medicated moisturisers; exfoliating scrubs for cosmetic purposes; body sprays [non-medicated]; beauty serums; non-medicated skin serums. <u>5</u> Acne treatment preparations; medicated skin care preparations.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority Claim for class 5 is on the basis of an application filed on the 4<sup>th</sup> May, 2023 under number 97921107 in the United States of America.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: V Leaf

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1746532** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 25th June, 2023

**APPLICANT: Honor Device Co., Ltd.** of Suite 3401, Unit A, Building 6, Shum Yip Sky Park, No. 8089, Hongli West Road, Xiangmihu Street, Futian District, Shenzhen, 518040 Guangdong (China)

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9** downloadable software applications for mobile phones; computer programs, downloadable; tablet computers; smartwatches; smartglasses; notebook computers; foldable smartphones; smartphones; television apparatus; earphones for smart phones; car video recorders; cameras [photography]; sensors; electronic chips; display screens for smartphones; mobile power supply (rechargeable batteries).

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 15th May, 2023 under number 71559831 in China.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: V Purse

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1746534** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 25th June, 2023

**APPLICANT: Honor Device Co., Ltd.** of Suite 3401, Unit A, Building 6, Shum Yip Sky Park, No. 8089, Hongli West Road, Xiangmihu Street, Futian District, Shenzhen, 518040 Guangdong (China)

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES):** 9 downloadable software applications for mobile phones; computer programs, downloadable; tablet computers; smartwatches; smartglasses; notebook computers; foldable smartphones; smartphones; television apparatus; earphones for smart phones; car video recorders; cameras [photography]; sensors; electronic chips; display screens for smartphones; mobile power supply (rechargeable batteries).

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 28th April, 2023 under number 71263444 in China.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: EYESIGHT

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1749481** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 31st July, 2023

APPLICANT: Apple Inc. of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino CA 95014 (United States of

America)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 cameras; wearable cameras; personal computer cameras; head-mounted video display; wearable video display monitors; video display screens for computers.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 2<sup>nd</sup> February, 2023 under number 2023-086 in Liechtenstein.

#### 🕯 Immersive Video INTERNATIONAL MARK:

CFE(9): 5.7.13, 23;

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1749678** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 31st July, 2023

APPLICANT: Apple Inc. of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino CA 95014 (United States of America).

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 computer software for processing, transmitting and displaying audio visual content and other multimedia content; computer software for the editing and manipulation of videos, images, and other multimedia content; computer software for use in converting and processing video and still images and graphics into 3D formats and panoramic 3D formats for use with virtual and augmented reality headsets; virtual and augmented reality software for viewing 3D films and panoramic 3D videos, digital media, and other multimedia content; software for use in enabling computers to provide virtual reality and augmented reality experiences; computer software for use in searching, selecting, playing, streaming, and sharing television, movies, images, and other audio, video, data, and multimedia content; software development programs; application development software; downloadable software used in developing other software applications; downloadable audio files, image files, video files, music files and multimedia files; downloadable video recordings, movies and films; downloadable software for use in distribution of 3D and panoramic films, videos, digital media, and multimedia entertainment content; downloadable films and videos featuring 3D and 360 degree viewing in the field of entertainment and sports.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

**PRIORITY:** Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 31st January, 2023 under number 2023078 in Liechtenstein.



CFE(9): 5.7.13, 23;

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1749682** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 30th July, 2023

APPLICANT: Apple Inc. of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino CA 95014 (United States of

America)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 28 electronic hand-held game units; computer game consoles; hand-held electronic video games; game controllers for computer games; controllers for game consoles; protective carrying cases specially adapted for handheld video games.

PRIORITY: Priority Claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 30th January, 2023 under number 2023070 in Liechtenstein.

INTERNATIONAL MARK: HONOR Wallet

**INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION NUMBER: 1749723** 

DATE OF DESIGNATION/SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION: 25th June, 2023

**APPLICANT: Honor Device Co., Ltd.** of Suite 3401, Unit A, Building 6, Shum Yip Sky Park, No. 8089, Hongli West Road, Xiangmihu Street, Futian District, Shenzhen, 518040 Guangdong (China)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 computer software applications (downloadable); downloadable software applications for mobile phones; data processing apparatus; computers; tablet computers; electronic publications, downloadable; downloadable image files; downloadable music files; personal digital assistants [PDAs]; smartwatches; smartglasses; humanoid robots with artificial intelligence for use in scientific research; wearable computers; downloadable series of children's books; computer game software; pedometers; biometric identification apparatus; electronic currency converters; digital bathroom scales; smartphones; telecommunication apparatus for use with mobile networks; wearable activity trackers; earphones for smart phones; audio equipment; camcorders; wearable video display monitors; electronic book readers; video monitors; cameras; measuring instruments; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; teaching robots; chips [integrated circuits]; video screens; control panels [electricity]; remote control apparatus; biometric fingerprint door locks; digital door locks; battery chargers;.

**STATEMENT OF USE:** The applicant intends to use the mark.

48